BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
February 3, 2020
6:010 p.m.

Commissioner's Meeting Room — Ground Floor Ste. 16
MONTICELLO, GEORGIA

1. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)

q
s

ARRIVED

=

NAME PRESENT BSENT | LA

DISTRICT | — CARL PENNAMON =

DISTRICT 2 - BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR
DISTRICT 3 — DON JERNIGAN =

DISTRICT 4 - GERALD STUNKEL — VICE-CHAIR
DISTRICT 5 - DOUG LUKE =

O
00

| Il.  Pledge of Allegiance —

| I Invocation — District 2

| IV. Approval of Agenda B

| V.  Consent Agenda —

I. Approval of Minutes:
o Regular Meeting Minutes. January 6, 2020

2. Check Register — Check #'s §7250 - 57520

l ¥1. Public Hearing

Public Hearings are conducted 1o allow public comments on specific adveriised issues such as rezoning,
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County
Connmissioners. Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each
item presented below.

A public hearing will be held for a text amendment to allow lease lots 10 be eligible for “Lot of Record™
status. Gap Family Holdings, LLLP and W.K. Malone has applied for this text amendment.

VII. County Commissioner Items

| VIIL. Presentations/Delegations —

Presemtation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Cammission for not more than ten
{10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens, county emplayees or other events by the
Cemmissioners.

2020 Census Update — Carole Norris



I IX. Regular Agenda

Rusiness Items:

Jasper County Agricultural & Natural Resources Extension Agent Position Funding
Jasper County Extension Coordinator/4-H Agent Position Funding

Senior Center FY 202G Budget Amendment — Fundraising Activity

Planning & Zoning FY 2020 Budget Amendment — Code Enforcement Training
Tasper County Health Department Renovation — CDBG Grant

Public Works Shop Design Build Project — Request for Proposal

2020 GDOT LMIG Projects

Request approval to close bank accounts for the Senior Center - CDBG Grant

FY 2021 Budget Calendar Review and Approval

1(} FY 2020 2™ Quarter Financial Report

11. Capital Improvements Element and STWP Annual Update for FY 2019 — Adoption
12. Jasper County Voter Precinet Locations Required Electrical Upgrades - Quotes

13. Work Sessions Prior to Board Appointments

had e Bl sl ol s

[ X. County Attorney Items |

[ XI. County Manager Update |

| XII. Citizen Comments |
The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the Commission for
not more than three (3) minuies on specific topics.  The County Attorney will keep time. Please be
courteous of the 3 mimte time limit.

XIII. Executive Session

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by 0.C.G.A.
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4),

and, discussion on employment, compensaticn, or pericdic evaluation of county employees as provided
in 0.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)

| XIV. Adjournment




Jasper County Board of Commissioners
January 6, 2020
Regular Meeting Minutes
6:00 P.M.

Comm, Peanamon called the meeting to order at 6:G0 p.m.

Commissicnets Present: Chairman, Carl Pennamon, Vice-Chairman, Bruce Henry, Don Jernigan, Gerald
Stunkel, and Doug Luke,

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Clerk, Sharon Robinson, Finance Director, Dennis Pate, and
County Attorney, David Ozburn.

Pledge of Allegiance:

Invocation:
Commissioner Pennamon

Agenda Approval:
Comm. Henry made motion te approve the agenda as presented, Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed
unanimously.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Minutes:
Commissioner Jernigan made the motion to approve the Minutes of December 2, 2019 as presented.

Commissioner Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. Commissicner Jernigan made the motion to apprave the
Called meeting minutes of December 12, 2019. Commissioner Henry seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Check Register:
Commissioner Luke made motion to approve the check register which included Check #'s 56949-57249 for

payment, Commissioner Jernigan seconded; passed unanimously.

Public Hearing: Commissioner Henry motioned to open the Public Hearing for the second reading of the
Hotel-Motel Tax for the Unincorporated Jasper County at 6:05 p.m., Commissioner Stunkel seconded the
motion, passed unanimously.

1. Public Hearing: Hotel - Motel Tax for the Unincorporated Area.
Mr, Benton stated that this is the second reading of the Hotel-Motel Tax for unincorporated Jasper
County. It is a 5% tax on the lodging cost of hotels, tourist camps, cabins, camp grounds, and any place
that is considered an evernight stay, One of the caveat is that the proceeds are used for the promotion of
tourism, convention, and trade shows, There are specific expenditures that the money can be used for.

Speaking in Favor: Tom Joy (Chairman, Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors) - Mr. Joy stated
that the Monticello Motel is shut down at the present time. It's not known whether it will reopen as of
now. This is a loss of income for the Chamber of Commerce. The Chamber is a Regional Tourist
Information Center (RTIC), which means they are responsible for passing out literature to smaller
communities. All brochures are centered here for our region, We would like {o work toward other

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meetng Minutes January b, 2020 — Regular Meeting



tourism factors for Jasper County as well. They need a budget fo be able 1o handle those factors and this
is a good way to get those funds. That way the burden is not on the taxpayers.

Speaking Against: None

Commissioner Henry made the statement thai code that we are using is the OCGA 4813-51. He asked if
this is the state code that we will be using. Mr. Benton stated that that is correct. Mr. Benton stated that
authority actually allows for a higher rate than 5%. Commissionet Pennamon stated that if we went
higher than 5% we would have to go through legislation. He also stated that we set a later date for the
enactment if the board approves because there is a lot of detail involved that has to be worked out (i.e.
who is going to do the billing, who we are going to bill, how much will it cost the county to do the
billing, and how much wiil be collecting. We have to make sure that we don’t enact something that is
going to cost us more money.

M. Benton siated that we must set an effective date if the board does approve. Commissioner Henry
stated that there is an administrative fee on some of the collections that the county does. He questioned
if there will be an administrative fee for this before the money is passed on?

Commissioner Pennamon questioned if these funds will be additional or part of those funds that the
county currently pay to the Chamber. Attorney Ozburn stated that funds that come in through this
ordinance would have to be spent for tourism. The funds that are currently being spent can be used
elsgwhere but it is up to the board. Mr, Joy asked if there is any additional tax that is collecied with this
(i.e. sales tax). He stated that if the county isn’t currently doing that, it would behoove the county to do
50.

Commissioner Luke motioned to come out of the Public Hearing at 6:14 p.m. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Stunkel, passed unanimously.

Commissioner’s Items:

Commissioner Jernigan- Commissioner Jernigan stated that he was going over the Public Works work
schedule and noticed several open tickets. He questioned whether there was some equipment down, wrong time
of year, can we find out why. He wants an update on the Public Works shop.

Commisgioner Hepry — Commissioner Henry stated that he visited the Smithsonian and encouraged everyone
10 visit.

Commissioner Pennamon- Commissioner Pennamon stated that he received a confirmation letter from Walton
County Tax Commissioner stating that Jasper County will be receiving by March 15, $131,000 from the
Stanton Springs Development and should get another $20K from TPA.

Commissioner Stunkel- None

Commissioner Luke- Commissioner Luke stated that we need some potholes patched on Lakeview Drive. He
spoke about being able to better leverage for filling the holes. He wants to see the Grade All out to cut limbs.

Presentations/Delegations: None

Jasper County Beard of Commissioners Meeting Minutes January 6, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Regular Agenda:
Appointments:

Item 1: Appointment of Chairman: Commissicner Jernigan motioned to appoint Commissioner Carl
Pennamon as chairman, Commission Pennamon secondad the motion. The motion failed 2-3.

Commissioner Luke motioned to appoint Commissioner Bruce Henry as the Chairman. Commissioner Stunkel
seconded the motion, Commissioners Luke, Henry, and Stunkel voted in favor. Commissioner Pennamon and
Jernigan against. Passed 3-2.

Item 2: Appointment of Vice-Chairman- Commissioner Henry motioned to appoint Commissioner Gerald
Stunkel as Vice-Chair. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion. Commissioners Jernigan, Henry, Luke,
Stunkel voted for, Commissioner Pennamon voted against. Passed 4-1

Item: 3: Appointment of County Attorney- Commissioner Pennamon motioned to appoint Attorney David
Ozburn as the county attorney. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 4: Appointment of County Clerk- Commissioner Pennamon metioned to appeint Sharen Robinson as
the county Clerk. Commissioner Luke seconded the motien, passed unanimously.

New Business;

Item I: New Ordinance for a Hoiel — Motel Tax for the Unincorporated Area:
Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve the adoption of a Lodging Tax Ordinance as described in

Sections 17.1 through 17.17 as presented with the effective date of January I, 2021. Commissioner Luke
seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 2: Board of Assessors Board Appointments:

The county Tax Assessor Ms. Lynn Bentley stated that there are two board position that are expiring at the end
of the month. There were four applications for those position, two from the current board members and two
from elsewhere. Ms. Bentley stated that she has aiready budgeted for the current members® training. If new
people are appointed there would be additional cost because the training would be additional. This would be
Ms. Breeding’s third term and Mr. Stansell’s fifth or sixth year.

Mr, Taylor stated that he tzaches high school here. He teaches government and wants to see how it works from
the inside,

Ms. Breeding stated that she wants to continue to serve as she has. She states that she has been to all of the
classes.

Mr. Stansell stated that he has served on the board for about 12 years. He considers it an honor,
Mr. Workman was not present due to a funeral visitation.

Commissicner Jernigan motioned to reappoint Breeding and Stansell to continue on the Board of Assessors,
Commissicner Pennamen seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Item 3: 911 Aathority Communications Status Update:

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes lacuary B, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Ms. Betty Jump gave an update on the radios. The first phase from Transcom has been completed. She stated
that recently it seem that we are going backwards again for some reason. There are a lot of areas in the county
where they are not able to transmit. They had Ed Lauvdoen with Laudon Communications to come out along with
Chief Finch and a Deputy Bentley to run test. Chris with Transcom seems to think that the issue is the consoles.
Ms. Jurnp stated that they have had the consoles for a while. The consales were struck by lighining in 2016 and
didn’t get them back until 2017 so the insides are only 3 years old. Laudon made some suggestions, Waxwing
and Hillsboro were programmed the same which caused interference. Laudon could do microwave hops for
approximately $5,000 each once we do the second phase with Transcem. She stated that we need higher
antennas. The mobile radios work but we really need our portable to work. Those are the ones where the guys
are out of their car.

Commissioner Pennamon questioned whether we can get quotes of what it would cost to gei communication
from Waxwing to Hillsboro back to the 911 Center. Chairman suggested that the board instruct the 911
Authority to do research on the companies and get recommendation to bring back to the board.

Item 4: Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance Agreement:
Ms. Jump stated that the Mutual Aid is signed every four years. This is signed and in place in order to receive

any type of FEMA grant money.
Mr. Benton stated that the County Attorney Mr. Ozburn has reviewed the Agreement.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve Jasper County to participate in the Statewide Mutual Aid and
Assistance Program and authorize required signatures to execute the Statewide Mutual Aid and Assistance
Apreement extending the agreement unti! March 1, 2024, Commissioner Stunkel secended the motion, passed
unanitnously.

Item 5: 911 Authority Beard Appointment Advertisement:
Ms. Jump stated that with the county bylaws the county should have 5 people on the 911 board. She is asking

the board to advertise for the board positions.

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to authorize Staff to advertise the open pesition for the 911 Authority
Board. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

Liem 6: Development Authority of Jasper County Board Appeointments Advertisement
Chairman Henry stated that we have seven positions available that we need to advertise for. Going forward we

will be getting board updates for the upcaming quarter starting in March.

Commissicner Stunkel motioned to authorize Staff to advertise the open appointment positions for the
Development Autharity of Jasper County Board. Commissioner Pennamon seconded the motion, passed
unanimausly.

Item 7: Set Qualifying Fees for 2020 Elections

Chainman Henry stated that we have to set the qualifiing fees for the upcoming election. The fees are typically
three percent of the base pay for those positions. Currently;

Jasper Courty Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes lanuary 6, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Office Fee
Sheriff $1.616.40
Clerk of Superior Court $1,392.25
Tax Commissioner $1.392.25
Probate Judge $1.392.25
Chief Magistrate $1,392.25
County Commissioner $ 216.00
Board of Education £ 108.00
Coroner $ 72.00
Surveyor £ 1000

Commissioner Pennamon motioned to approve Resolution #2020-01-06 (1) setting the Qualifying Fee Schedule
for advertisement prior to February 1, 2020. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

ilities Authori

Mr. Ozbum stated that the when local legislation delegation require a resolution of the local poverning board (in
our case the Board of Commissioners) whenever local legislation such as this. This just signifies support. We
are not creating anything or passing anything other than the resolution.

Chairman Henry stated the board will appoint five board members to the authority. This will help in some of the
long term projects where the county cannot go over a year.,

Commissioner Luke stated that we collect money from SPLOST over the vears and then once it is all collected
the cost of the project has increased significantly. This gives a structured way to fund projects.

Commissioner Pennamon stated that the anticipation is that we would use our investment from Stanton Springs
to offset the cost for funding this authority which means no additional taxes for the residents.

Commissioner Luke motioned that the Jasper County Board of Commissioners Adopts Resolution 2020-01-06(2)
which supports legislation to be introduced into the 2020 General Assembly for the Creation of the Jasper County
Public Facilities Authority. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.

County Attorney Items:

Attorney Ozburn stated that Jim Alexander negotiated some of the cell tower agreements. He will investigate to
see what is in the files.

County Manager Items:

Mr. Benton stated that courthouse exterior envelope renovation project has a detailed timeline to get the bids
back to Board of Commissioners. Bid document will be ready by Friday, January 10%. The county review by
January 14. The bid documents will be sent out publicly via email and advertissment in the newspaper. There
will be a mandatory pre-bid meeting February 4th in the BOC meeting room. Bid opening February 18,
March 2™ we plan to have bid proposal for the BOC to consider, He stated that he will have the design build
document for the Public Waork workshop ready at the February meeting.

Citizens Commen(s:
Stephanie Pucketi- 228 Honeysuckle Road, Monticelio- transfer of Jasper County ownership ta the
Development Authority on the cannery and the old health department.

Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes January &, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Tom Joy- Hotel-Motel Tax.
David Ivy- 376 Doe Lane, Development Authority property bidding process.

Mandi Tanner- Ms. Tanner stated that she was giving an updated count for the visitors to the Smithsonian. She
stated that there has been 1100 visitors. The total visitor count for the year was over 16,000 which was 2,500
more than last year. Brochures were ordered. This is where the Hotel-Motel Tax comes in, it helps to promote
the county.

Executive Session:
None

Adjourn:

Commissioner Luke motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:43 pm. Commissioner Pennamon secanded the
meotion, passed unanimously.

Bruce Henry, Chairman

Sharen Robinson, Clerk

Jasper Caunty Board of Cammissianers Meeting Minutes January 6, 2020 — Regular Meeting



Public Hearing - ltem 1:

Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Planning and Zoning

Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: Allow lease lots to be eligible for “Lot of Record” status

Summary: To add lease lots to “Lot of Record” definition in three sections of the ordinance. The lease
lot has remained in a consistent configuration and has been depicted on the tax assessor’s maps as a
discreet parcel, with or without a recorded legal description, since the year 2000, Also under Chapter
118-Zoning/Article VIl ~ Supplemental Regulations and Modifications/Section 119-379. — Area
modifications and utility services for lots of record to include: Pricr to transfer of the fee title of a lease
lot of record, the lease lot of record must satisfy the requirements of the Jasper County Health
Department refative to water supply and sewage treatment. | have included in the attachments the
amendments word by word. The added text is the undertined wards. The Planning and Zoning Board
recommended approval 5-0.

Background: The Gap Family Holdings have owned these lots and have been leasing the land out
approximately 50-60 years. The homes on the lots belong to the Lessee’s and the Gap Family Holdings
own the ground the house sits on, The family wants to sell the land to the house owners.

Lost:
N/A

Recommended Motion:
No motion required as this is the first read.



a0

Fraposed Text Amendments Mpvember 18, 2019

Betow are the proposed text amendments [tn this case, edditions only) to the Jasper County Cade of
Ordinances submitted for constderation by the Planning and Zonling Commisston and thae lasper County
Commission by Pete Malone In order to have long-time lease iots recalve the sume ragulatory treatment
as lang-time fee stmple [ots relative 1o the lot of record definition the in 2oning and develapment
erdinance text,

Amandment1:

Iasper County, Gaorgla — Code of Ordinances / Part (1 - Cade of Ordinances / Chapter 105 —
development Standards and Ragulations / Article Il — Definition of Terns / Section 105-28, — General
Pefinttions.

Lot of record means a fot which 1s part of a subdivision, the plat of which has baen recordid In the
office of the clerk of the superior court of the county; or a parce! of land described by metes and
hl:mnds. tlm phtordesaipﬁon nfwhldl lm baen remrde:l In satd ﬁﬁm; mmm

hmmammeaummmnfummmuammmmm the
remalnlng portion of the tot or parcel will be considered a lot of record.

Amendment 2:

Jasper County, Geotgla ~ Code of Ordinances / Past - Code of Opdinances { Chapter 119-Zoming /
Artlcle |, tn General f Section 119-2, - Definitions.

Lot of record means a bot which exists as shown on 2 plat or described in a dead which has been
mdedlnﬂmnfﬁmofthe:hltnfﬂlewpeﬂnrmunnfﬂmmm Mﬂm

Amendment3:

Jasper County, Geargla — Cote of Ondinances f Part i1~ Coda of Ordinances / Chapter 119—Zoning /
Artlcle V. — Supplementa) Regulations and Modifications / Section 119-379, — Area modifications agid

ptiiity sanyloes for lots of recerd.
Where a lot of record at the time of the effective date of the ardinance from which this chapter Is

derived had less area or 1ess width than hereln vequired for tha district in which it Is located, sald lot
may nonetheless be used for a single-family dwelling, provided that aliyard and other requirements of



the district are complied with. If tvo or more adjolning and vacant lots with contimeous frontage are (n a
single ownership at any tima afrer the adaption of the ordinance from which this chapter is derfved and
such lots individually are bess them the lot width requirements for the district in wiich they are located,
such groups of lots shall be combined and recorded a5 a single Int of eanfarming size and the lot ortots

In one ownarship shall be sublect to the requirements of this chapter.




TEXT AMENDMENT APPLICATION
JASPER COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

RECEIVED, "/i /[-20-/9 20 [9 1A QO
LOCATION OFFAAg: A TAX MAP_ A

ACRES CURRENT ZONING ZE ﬁ:

WHY A TEXT AMENDVIENT 15
NEEDED:

niofra e

RESS 3"4’f he-Suivy, i "‘4“5' ADDRESS

ADD
PHONE _4/c> -;f..;e (K- 220 PHONE

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS IMUST BE ATTACHED BEFORE APPLICATION CAN BE ACCEPTED:

1. A PLAT OF PROPERTY SHOWING ITS LOCATION, AREA, EXISTING STRUCTURES, AND CURRENT
ZONING DISTRICT OF THE PROPERY AND ALL ABUTTING PROPERTIES. A

A DEED WITH LEGAL DESCRIPTION SHOWING TITLE OF THE PRO li'El'-I'l"l".{'V_fe;\i

FILING FEE OF 3500 PAYABLE TO JASPER COUNTY ZONING OFFICE.

A "DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS AND GIFTS" FORM.

IF PROPERTY OWNER AND APFLICANT ARE NOT THE SAME, AN AGENT AUTHORIZATION FORM.

MA

| HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE JASPER COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFFTO
INSPECT THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED PROPERTY. IN SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | HEREBY STATE ALL
INFORMATION GIVEN BY ME IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. | AGREE TO

ABIDE BY ALL LAWS AND ORDINANCES REGUERTING USE OFPROPERTY IN JASPER COUNTY.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT, E j///J & / 2 elZ
e

PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIDNERS ;) )'% r;) O

LI

RECOMMENDATION CHARIMAN/DATE

APPROVED DENIED CONDITIONS?

MOTES:




£0/%1/ 10 QIUGEN 01 DY 6 E107 J2va)
! 33 08 tm_§

Siteiy dunibiyg Eea

dc (15 ool
et oiflioag *funegy sadsop

NYQHOP  ofSRimmse,
T INoTvR Y e oy
3NOTVIA ATY NATOGNIMS

*H04 A3AUNS 40
Zk, 40 ¥ 133HS g
L

s

[ﬂ.

)
.\ :
l.l'l\ e
A
iz geowr g vy
Eiig s

S3UIY agye
I 1w

Hd T
B oLiimEl W i
o SHLICH N
A f0miEE i)

NOUYHNOIN AMVaNNOR
ALU3L0Ud 40 HIOMNVWEY
HO4 € 40 | 133HS 335

NIHYN 1eDd vo
Lo e | 1D WA RENGTY
0 onavng TR I B4 Tl L
e RS TROL SO (e
H0En A1 gg BN SNEN ELITTIED S wiv) S0
QNI A0 MO EB'0d = I
Tou avos s TS 200 e
A OFady ———— m:h%umn;w&amrziwm
AH3=CHd SRNDICY oM EIVST ST Tat Sheis Qo -t
{35 ma on) 3o aawan o FHSPLIT KL 8 o e o
e (wun) cow ones % o o BT B R WD TS GTL B
aunos {wved) cow omos % e I8 MOeT WD e v Gl mr
Uan0d Sl s i B Ll e TR T

FE

el

v soved G 4 14 BE o 139
s R




Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department:  County Extension

Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: Jasper County Agricultural & Natural Resources Extension Agent Position Funding
Summary:

Kasey Hall, Jasper County Extension Coordinator, is seeking the county’s financial support to
continue to fund the Jasper County ANR (Agricultural & Natural Resources) Extension Agent position
that was recently vacated by Charlie Todd on January 3, 2020 when he resigned to take another job, A
Request for Verification of County Salary form is provided that outlines the county’s financial
obligation which includes salary, retirement through TRS {Teacher’s Retirement Systern of Georgia),
and FICA.

Background:

When a County Extension Agent position becomes vacant, UGA requires the County Extension
Coordinator to confirm that the county is still committed to funding the position so that it can be
advertised and filled in the future. The Request for Verification of County Salary form must be signed
by a county official and returned to Kasey so that she can send it to the Northeast District Office in
Athens.

Cost:

$19,318.50 which includes the county annual salary of $15,000.00, $3,171.00 retirement, and
$1.147.50 FICA.

Funding is included in the FY 2020 Budget for the Extension Office.

Recommended Motion:

Authorize Chairman to sign the Request for Verification of County Salary from UGA Extension to
comntinue funding the Agricultural and Natural Resources Extension Agent for Jasper County as
presented.



UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA

¥ EXTENSION

1225 South Lumpkin St Hoke Smith Bidg. Rm, 302« Athens, GA 30602
E-muail: nedisteguga.edu = 706-542-3179 Phone + 706-542-1612 Fax

ete g turn Lo the No istrict Office
Request for Verification of County Salary

Date: January 13, 2020
Tao: Kasey Hall, Jasper County Extension Coordinator
From: Bobby Smith, Northeast District Extension Director

Please confirm /verify the county funding by filling in the form below and signing/dating it and fax back
to my office (mail the original o my olfice). If the salary figure is diffecent, place the correct amountin
the form below. If vou have a letter from your county commissioners/board of education verifying the
county funding, please fax it with this form also. Retain a copy of the completed form in your county files
and also give a copy to the county funding body.

County: Jasper
Position Title/Number: ANR Agent
Heours worked per week: 40 hours/week
Employee Replaced: Termination Date:
Charlie Todd February 11, 2020
County Salary: $15,000.00 $15,000.00 :1
Co. Commissioners Board of Education
Plus Faculty /Staff Benefits: Employer Rate 53,171.00
Teachers Retirement or Optional Retirement Retirement
System 7/1/19 21.14% (Employee 6.0%)
Employer Rate Social Security 7.65% £1,147.50

Asof 1/1 /2011 County Pays Soclal Security & Social Security
Medicare Directly
(UGA will no longer bill for this)

County Travel Allecation: & - S
TOTAL COUNTY FUNDING: 51931850

Salary, benefits, travel

CEC Signature & Date: ' _ K%Lj' H@é@ ] |/,“Z/m_0

County Official Signature & Date:

Fax completed form to the District Office and then place the original in the mail.
Keep a copy for the county office files and give a copy to the County Funding Body
(Board of Commissioners or Education)

Croiif to Georgia | giveagn.edy

At Eqraal Opypasrtarridfyy, Affirosetive Avtion, Veseran, Disalilitg doestitutive



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department:  County Extension

Date: February 3, 2020
Subject: Jasper County Extension Coordinator/d-H Agent Position Funding
Summary:

Kasey Hall, Jasper County Extension Coordinator/4-H Agent, is requesting that the county
designate salary savings dollars from this year’s budget to help partially fund her salary from UGA and
to ultimately fund her position in the future in the same way that the Jasper County ANR Extension
Agent position is funded because of the lack of financial support from an endowment when her position
was first created with UGA.

Background:

The Jasper County 4-H Agent position was created in 2008 through an endowment at UGA that
was to provide the salary for the position, which made it completely unique from other County
Extension Agent positions in the state that are jointly funded by the counties and UGA. Because all of
the support never materialized to fund this endowment years ago, this position has had to be supported
by the state. The Northeast District Extension Direcior is requesting that some of the funds available
through salary savings from Charlie Todd’s ANR Agent position this year be reallocated to help support
the Jasper County 4-H Agent position through the end of this fiscal year. Going forward we would like
to request that the 4-H Agent position be jointly funded by Jasper County and UGA since the state
cannot continue to fund this position. (Please see the attached file for more information.)

Cost:

$5,000.00 from salary savings dollars already in Jasper County Extension’s 2020 budget that are
now available through the vacancy of the ANR Agent position in February. Requesting these funds as a
first step o help support the Jasper County 4-H Agent position this fiscal year. In the future, we will be
requesting that this position be partially funded by Jasper County in the same way that the ANR Agent
position is funded through the county and UGA like other Extension Agent positions in the state.

Recommended Motion:

Board Discretion



A History of the Jasper County 4-H Agent Position and Proposal
By Kasey Hall, Jasper County Extension Coordinator

The Jasper County 4-H Agent position has a special history to it because it is
unlike any other Extension Agent position in the state, It was created in late 2007/early
2008 and set up so that the salary for the position would be paid entirely through an
endowment set up through UGA through its foundation. Other County Agent positions
in Georgia are funded jointly by counties paying at least the minimum specified salary
set by UGA at that time with the other portion of the salary coming from UGA. This
particular endowment to fund the Jasper County 4-H Agent position was established
through a financial gift from a couple that had had close ties to the Jasper County
Extension office and ancther entity. Since there was not a 4-H Agent position in place in
lasper County prior to this, there was a full time 4-H Program Assistant and a part-time
4-H Program Assistant on staff to lead the local program. Their positions were funded
by the county with one receiving partial funding from UGA.

This couple was widely recognized for their financial contribution to UGA and
Extension, and the 4-H Agent position in Jasper County was advertised through UGA in
the spring of 2008. 1 was working with University of Tennessee Extension as a 4-H Agent
in a county just outside of Knoxville, and | was natified of it by a friend who was warking
at the state 4-H office in Georgia. She knew | was looking to move back to Georgia to
work with 4-H. | am originally from southwest Georgia and had previously worked for
seven years as a 4-H Agent in Worth County before moving to Tennessee. | was looking
ta move to a small rural county back haome in Georgia, so the Jasper County 4-H Agent
position sounded like the perfect fit for me.

| came down to Athens to interview and learned about the uniqueness of the
position regarding its funding and establishment by 3 couple and another entity. The
District Extension Director at the time also informed me that he and Greg Williams (the
Jasper County Manager then) had to redirect sorme county dollars locally, and | learned
there would only be a county funded 30 hour a week 4-H Program Assistant to help in
local program delivery with the elimination of the other position. 1was offered the job
as the new 4-H Agent and started here on July 1, 2008. Due to local budget cuts our
Extension office has faced over the years, we lost the county dollars that funded the 4-H
Program Assistant position. It was funded first at 30 hours a week and then later
reduced te 19 hours a week before we eventually lost the position entirely.

Several years ago | learned from a previous District Extension Director that the
funding for my position was having to be covered hy our district {and ultimately through



the state) at that time because of the money not coming from the endowment as
promised to pay my salary. He didn’t seem overly worried then, and | thought
everything was going to be okay. | had learned that the Director of Development with
UGA's College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences had been working with this
couple for some time regarding the funding. | then learned in the fall from our current
District Director that the funds from the UGA Foundation never materialized, and one
source that had originally set up the endowment had never paid their portion. This
meant that the state had been covering my salary for years because this financial
commitment didn’t come through as intended and advertised.

Because of this shortfall and the state not heing able to continue to fund my
position into the future long term, | was asked to approach Jasper County to see what
could be done to ultimately make this 4-H Agent position like the other Extension Agent
positions in the state, which means being jointly funded by UGA and the cooperating
county. With our Ag Agent position currently vacant since Charlie Todd left at the
beginning of January, we will have salary savings dollars in our county bhudget from his
position through June. We don’t anticipate that this position will be able to be
advertised and filled befare the end of this fiscal year. Because of the current financial
climate at the state level, we aren’t even sure when it will be advertised. For these
reasons, |'ve been asked to see if $5,000.00 in these salary savings could be reallocated
to help fund my position locally through the end of this fiscal year to help alleviate the
burden that the state has been carrying for me for years now by covering my salary in
full,

For next fiscal year and into the future, our District Extension Director is
requesting that the Jasper County Board of Commissioners make the 4-H Agent position
here like our Ag Agent position {and other Agent positions in Georgia} and fund both at
the local level at $15,000.00 each with our remaining salary portion to come from UGA.
The current minimum that a county imust contribute to a County Agent position is
$18,000.00, but our District Extension Director has readjusted this salary number to this
lower figure as a compromise for us. The required FICA and TRS (Teacher’s Retirement
System of Georgia) amounts would be additional expenses on top of the salary figures.



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Semor Center

Date: 2/3/20

Subject: Senior Center FY 202( Budget Amendment — Fundraising Activity

Summary:

The Senior Center had an ending balance in fundraiser for FY'19 of $3,670.00. We are requesting to
move that balance to our FY2020 Budget in the fundraiser line item.

Background:
Every year the members do fundraisers to raise funds for activities ihat are not funded in our repular

budget, such as field trips, arts & crafts, games, and special events. The community donates toward
these fundraisers in good faith that the funds will be spent as committed.

Cost:
FY 2019 Fund Balance was increased by $3670.00 from FY 2019 fundraising activities

FY 2020 Budget Amendment would allow FY 2020 expenditures to be increased by $3670.00
$00.00 additional cost is created when combining both years® activities together

Recommended Motion;

Board Discretion



BUDGET AMENDMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020

Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government garlier in
the year; and

WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which
requires adjustment from {ime to time as circumstances change; and

WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the
Senior Center budget by the following:

GL ACCOUNT- SENIDR CENTER Debit Credit
100-600-35200-00057-536000 Fundraiser Activity 53.670.00
Adopted this of 2019,

Day Maonth

BOC Chair Finance Manager



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Planning & Zoning
Date; February 3, 2020

Subject: Planning & Zoning FY 2020 Budget Amendment — Code Enforcement Training

Summary:

P&Z Director is asking for an increase of $1120.00 in the P&Z FY 2020 Education and Training
Budget. This is required training for Code Enforcement.

Funding would come from an increase of FY 2020 P&Z revenue over budgeted revenue

Background:

Cost:

$1120.00
Funded from additional FY 2020 P&Z Revenue over budgeted.

Recommended Motion:

Approve increasing the Planning and Zoning Budget for education and training GL # 100-700-07410-
00052-523700 to allow additional code enforcement training.



BUDGET AMENDMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020

Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Govemment eatier In
the year; and

WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than statlc revenue and spending plan which
requires adjustment from time to time as circumstances change; and

WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commissicn approves allocaftion of the
Planning & Zoning Dapartment budget by the following:

GLACCOUNT- PLANNING & ZONING Debit Credit
100-700-07410-00052-523700 Education & Trafning $1,120.00

CCOUNT- L] Debit _ Crediy
100-032-32200-G0032-322120 Zoning & Land Use $520.00
100-032-32200-00032-322 150 Commencial Buitding Licensa $300.00
$00-032-32200-00032-322180 Cell Tower £200.00
Adopted this of 2020,

Day Month

BOC Chair Financa Manager



Agenda Request - Jasper County BOC
Department: Health Department
Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: Jasper County Health Department Renovation — CDBG Grant

Summary:

Jasper County was awarded a 2019 CDBG grant with the project scope of purchasing and renovating an
existing building that would better serve the health needs of the residents of Jasper County.

The architectural firm of Carter Watkins worked closely with the Jasper County Health Department
Staff to determine renovations needed to improve the building’s ability to serve as the Jasper County
Healih Department.

The CDBG program requires the Jasper County BOC to review and approve the final renovations
drawings.

Background:

The Georgia Department of Community Affairs approved and awarded the 2619 CDB(G grant te Jasper
County.

Cost:

Renovations cost to be funded by the 2019 CDBG Grant.

Recommended Motion:

Authorize the Chairman to sign the final renovation drawings for the Jasper County Health Depariment
dated 1-16-20.



JASPER COUNTY HEALTH
DEPARTMENT

i LR Tl 3 AL e iy i o ]
i A LG - LV LAY PO PR
I MDOWHED FLOOR MLk it ey b B e S 1 — - ———— =

W L e Bk WeTITLN
hir

g gy ey e ] Ll
Pt o] e e P ol .

PIFRCLHALHUE, a0 DM 01/16/20

[ CARTIR WATIIMS Associates JASPER COUNTY HEALTH | [Rorchios sssmenornoum
L ST DEPARTMENT T

MONTICELLD, GEDRG1A

. P s
ALl e ———




Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Public Works
Date: February 3, 2020

Subjeet: Public Works Shop Design Build Project — Request for Proposal

Summary:

Jasper County BOC Staff was directed to work with Jordan Engineering to develop a plan to build a new
Public Work Shop and bring the plan back te the BOC for approval to publish.

Staff and Jordan Engineering have developed a plan to accomplish the goal of building a new Public
Works Shop,

Primary plan components;
Invitation to Design-Build Bid
Complete Site Plan

Design Build Specifications

Bid Submitials Due Date — Thursday, March 19, 2020

Background:

Jasper County Public Works’ current shop building is inadequate for operating as a County Shop.

Cost:

Based on bids received

Recommended Motion:

Authorize Staff to publish the [nvitation to Design-Build Bid for Jasper County Public Works Shop as
presented.



Invitation to Design-Build Bid for
Jasper County Public Works Shop Building

Jasper County, Georgia

| - Advertisement

February 3, 2020

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners will accept sealed bids to perform pre-designed site
work and perform design-build construction for a new Jasper County Public Works shop
building on Mack Tillman Drive in Jasper County. The project scope will include site grading,
design and building construction, storm drainage system installation, erosion control, minor
utility extensions, and associated tasks.

Bidders shall deliver a signed and sealed bid package by 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 19",
2020 to:

Mike Benton, County Manager

lasper County Board of Commissioners
126 W. Greene Street, Suite 110
Monticello, GA 31064

(706) 468-4900

Bids received after the time and date cited above will be considered late and will not be
accepted. The bid envelope should be clearly marked "Shop Building Bid."

Please direct requests for an Invitation to Bid, building specifications, and civil site plans to
Robert Jordan at Jlordan Engineering, Inc. (robert@jordan-eng.com). The Invitation to Bid,
building specifications, and civil site plans are availahle in pdf format at no cost upon request.
Hard-copy, full-sized Invitation to Bid and plan sets will be provided by Jordan Engineering upon
request for $175 per set.

]
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 1



Il - Bid Specification
Jasper County Public Works shop building

1 Project Scope. The Jasper County Board of Commissioners proposes to construct a new
Public Works Shop Building (Shop Building) at their existing public works facility at the south
end of Mack Tillman Drive. All work will be performed on Jasper County owned property.
The project will include, but may not be limited to:

Civil site work

e Demolition: minor demolition including removal of a few sections of chain-link
fencing; stripping of gravel for grading and site preparation, and coordination with
Central Georgia EMC for the relocation of an overhead power line.

e Clearing and grading: a new drainage swale will be constructed near the existing
E911 call center building to divert flow from an existing headwall eastward and into
a natural drainage swale and away from the proposed building site. In addition, the
area of the building site will be reshaped to form the building pad and create a new
access road to the gravel storage area west of the building. A temporary sediment
basin and storm system outfall will be created southwest of the building site. A
gross earthwork calculation (existing surface versus finished surface) indicates about
900 cubic yards of earthmoving (stripping, graveling, and concrete not considered).

e Utilities installation: a new storm drain system will be installed; a new 2" water tap
and service line will he installed; a new septic system will be installed; an existing
power line will be re-routed; and propane gas service will be installed.

e Paving: The only proposed pavement will be the concrete building pad and the
concrete aprons around the building.

e Landscaping/fencing: The only proposed landscaping will be grassing and site
stabilization as called for in the erosion control plans. Some new &' chain-link
fencing and a new gate will be installed.

e Pavement striping: parking striping will be required for the concrete aprons.

o Misc.: Project management, erosion control, traffic control to maintain site access,
protection of existing infrastructure, site cleanup, and permanent stabilization as
depicted in the site plans and in accordance with Jasper County and State of Georgia
standards and specifications.

e —

Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 2



Design-build construction of 60 x 80 public works shop building
» Design a metal-frame shop building based on general specifications provided herein

s Construct and finish the shop building based on your design

The contractor shall furnish laber, materials, licenses, equipment, tools, and power to
accomplish said scope.

2 General 8Id Information.

2.1 Bid Solicitation. Jasper County requests sealed bids for performing the site work and
designing/building the shop building as described in the Project Scope section above
and as shown in civil site plans prepared by Jordan Engineering, Inc. (Attachment A) and
hased on building general specifications (Attachment B).

2.2 Invitation to Bid Contents. This Invitation to Bid with referenced attachments for the
Jasper County Public Warks Shop Building project includes the following items:

2.2.1 |- Advertisement

2.2.2 |l - Bid Specification

2.2.3 |- Bid Tabulation

2.2.4 |V -Signature Page

2.2.5 ¥V —Insurance Requirements

2.2.6 VI-Subcontractors List

2.2.7 VIl -Bid Bond

2.2.8 Attachment A — Civil site plans and details for Jasper County Public Works
Shop Building sitework prepared by Jordan Engineering, Inc.

2.2.9 Attachment B — Building general specifications 1o be used by Contractor
in designing and constructing a new shop building

2.3 Bid Submission. A sealed and signed bid package must be submitted to Mike Benton,
County Manager, at the Jasper County Commissioners office, 110 W. Greene 5Street,
Monticello, Georgia 31064 no later than 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 19, 2020.
Normal office hours are 9:00 am to 4:30 pm Monday through Friday. Bids received after
the due date and time will not be accepted. Faxed and emailed bids will not be
accepted. Bids must be submitted in a sealed envelope and clearly marked with Shop
Building Bid on the autside of the envelope. A 5% bid bond and acknowledgement of
receipt of any Addends are required with bid submittal for this project.

2.4 Evaluation Criteria. Proposals will be evaluated an criteria deemed to be in the
County's best interests to include, but not be limited to:
2.4.1 Ability to perform the required work as specified
2.4.2 Pricing

Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 3



2.4.3 Contractor qualification and experience

2.4.4 Subcontractor qualifications and experience
2.4.5 5Scheduling

2.4.6 Information provided by contractor references

2.5 Communication with the County. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to inquire
about any part of this Invitation to Bid or the referenced plans that are unclear,
incomplete, ambiguous, or are not understood. Responses to inquiries, if they change
or clarify the Invitation to Bid in a substantial manner, will be emailed as addenda to all
parties that are listed on the planholders list as having received a copy of the Invitation
to Bid. It is the contractor’s responsibility to ensure that they are included on the
planholders list. The County will not be bound by oral responses to inquiries or written
responses other than formal addenda. Inquiries about the Invitation to Bid or plans
should be emailed to the County Engineer, Robert Jordan, at Jordan Engineering, Inc,,
robert@jordan-eng.com.

2.6 Costs of Preparation. The Contractor assumes all the costs of preparation of the
proposal and any presentations necessary to the proposal process.

2.7 Proposal Understanding. By submitting a bid, the Contractor confirms that the scope,
plans, and specifications are understood and adequate, and the Contractor accepts the
terms and conditions herein.

2.8 Right of Rejection. lasper County reserves the right to reject any or all bids received as
a result of this bid solicitation and reserves the right to waive minor technicalities or
irregularities in the bid packages or bid process or to re-advertise for bids at their
discretion. The County reserves the right to negotiate modifications to any bid at any
time prior to contract award with the contractor whose bid is deemed to best meet the
County'’s specifications and needs. The County intends to award all the work to a single
bidder. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids, in whole or in part, and is
not bound to accept the lowest bid if is determined to be contrary to the best interests
of the County.

2.9 Authorized Signature. Bids must be signed by an official authorized to bind the
Contractor to its provisions for at least 90 days. Failure of the successful bidder to
accept the obligation of the contract may result in the cancellation of any award.

2.10 Addenda. In the event it becomes necessary to revise or clarify any part of the
Invitation to Bid or of the referenced plans, an addendum will be provided via email to

- )
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 4



each prospective bidder on the list of known Invitation to Bid holders. Itis the
Contractor’'s responsibility to confirm the existence and/or number of Addenda prior to
the bid submittal and to acknowledge receipt of the Addenda in the bid subrmittal.
Deadlines far submission of bids may be adjusted to allow for revisions. Initialed
acknowledgement of each addenda receipt is required on the signature page of the bid
package.

2.11Format. Bids should be prepared simply and economicaily providing a straightforward,
concise description of the contractor’s ability to meet the requirements of the bid
solicitation. Bids shall be written in ink or typewritten.

2.12Pricing. The total lump sum price quotation submitted by each bidder on their bid
summary page will not be subject to any price increase from the date on which the bid is
opened by the County or its agent until the mutually-agreed-to date of contract unless
modifications to the scope of services and associated cost modifications are negotiated
and mutually agreed upon by the Contractor and the County in writing. After the start
of the project, any change in the project scope, item quantities, or lump sum
compensation must be made through execution of a change order signed by the
Contractor, the County, and the County Engineer.

2.13Pre-Bid Site Inspection. The Contractor is strongly encouraged to visit and examine the
site prior to submission of a bid to assess existing canditions. Mo allowance or payment
will be subsequently made for any site condition that would have been ascertainable by
making a pre-bid site inspection. Contractors making site visits should visit and notify
County personnel at the Public Works office before entering the gravel yard area.

2.14Bonding. Bids shall be accompanied by a bid bond or certified cashier’s check in an
amount not less than 5% of the base bid. All bonds shall be by a surety company
licensed in Georgia with an "A” minimum rating of performance and a financial strength
of at least five {5) times the contract price as listed in the most current publication of
“Best’s Key Rating Guide Property Liability.” Performance and Payment Bonds, each in
an amount equal to 100% of the contract price will be required by the County’s contract
with the successful bidder if a contract is awarded. Failure to submit a bid bond in the
bid submittal may be grounds for rejection of the bid.

2.15 Notification of Contract Award. The Contractor will be notified of the County
Commission’s decision regarding the contract award soon after the Jasper County
Commission meeting following the bid opening.

3 Bid Submittal Contents. The bid submittal shall include the following information. Failure
to include this infarmation could result in disqualification:

Shop Building invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 5




3.1 Signed Bid Tabulation. Submit the Bid Tabulation and Signature Page(s) from this
Invitation to Bid including acknowledgement of any relevant Addenda, In addition to
the Bid Tabulation pages, we request that you please provide separately a more detailed
bid tabulation in your standard company format (if available} that includes more specific
breakdown of cost items, unit costs, and subtotals as deemed appropriate to describe
the work proposed. The Contractor’s unit costs included in the more detailed bid, if not
listed in the Invitation to Bid Section IV, Bid Tabulation, may be used to calculate change
order costs for any required change orders.

3.2 Qualificatlons and Experience. Contractor shall summarize his or her qualifications,
years in business, and experience in providing the level and type of service specified in
the bid. Submittal of a list of similar projects recently completed is encouraged. The
Contractor shall be prepared to demonstrate that he or she is properly licensed and
insured in the state of Georgia.

3.3 Insurance Certificates. Provide proof of general liability and workman’s compensation
insurance in accordance with required provisions {found in Section Il - Standard
Provisions for Contracts section).

3.4 References, Provide at least three owner/client references related to projects of similar
size and scope. Include owner or company name, contact name, email, and phone
number,

4 Project Management

4.1 Public Notification. Prior to the start of work the Contractor shall notify any adjacent
businesses, property owners, and residents that may be directly affected by noise,
smell, dust, utility interruptions, traffic interruptions, or other nuisances that may be the
result of the proposed work. Pedestrian or vehicular access to any business or residence
shall not be impeded for an extended period. Traffic flow in Jasper County roads
adjacent to the site shall not be interrupted without the prior County approval. All costs
for public notification shall be considered included in various items of work and no
additional compensation will be allowed therefore.

in the event the County receives a complaint regarding odor, noise, schedule,
interruption of service, or other nuisance related to the project, the contractor will
immediately make efforts ta resolve the issue to the satisfaction of the County and the
complainant. The contractor shall take such action in a cordial manner and address the
resident’s concerns as completely and appropriately as possible, informing the County
Manager of the issue and its resolution status within 24 hours.

e ——————————
Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 2703720 Pape 6



4.2 Traffic Control. The Cantractor shall provide markers, signs, delineators, and barricades
necessary to safely contral traffic both on Mack Tillman Drive and on the worksite. The
Cantractor shall be responsible for adequate barricading of the work area and
controlling of traffic in the vicinity of the project. Access to the gravel storage and
Ioading yard shall be maintained throughout the project unless approved for short
durations by the County Manager or Public Works Director. Full compensation for
providing traffic management facilities and maintaining resident access shall be
considered paid under various items of work and no additional compensation shall be
allowed therefore.

4.3 Project Schedule, The Contractor shall begin work within 45 days of the contract
execution date. If the contractor anticipates that manufacture, procurement, or
delivery of any proposed materials or supplies or any other construction consideration
would prevent a start date within 45 days of the contract date, the contractor’s bid
submittal should clearly indicate an alternate proposed project schedule. Work shall
progress steadily in a single phase until completion without significant interruptions or
demahilization except as required by weather or other factors beyond the Contractor's
control. Failure of contractor to make consistent progress toward work completion shall
constitute breach of contract and result in execution of the performance bond.

4.4 Liguidated Damages. The Contractor shall complete all work, stabilize the site,
complete site cleanup, and demobilize within 200 calendar days of the start of work
following receipt of a cantract signed by an authorized County official. For each
additional working day required to complete the project and demabilize, the
Contractor's compensation shall be reduced by $500. f weather, scope changes, or
other circumstances out of the contractor’s control changes the time required to
comalete the work, the Contractor may request, and the County may provide upan its
discretion after review and confirmation, additional days to complete the project.

4.5 Working Hours. Site work is to begin no earlier than 7:30 am and end no later than 7:00
pm. Work shalt not be performed during the weekend without prior approval of the
County.

4.6 Change Orders. Change order requests by the contractor shalk be requested of the
County a minimum of two workdays prior to approval or execution.

4.7 Materials Storage and Erosion Control. Overnight storage of materials or avernight
parking of Contractor vehicles or equipment on Mack Tillman Drive or on the Pubfic
Works site will be allowed only in an area or areas pre-approved by the County Manager
and/or Public Works Director. Extended exposure of disturbed bare earth beyond 14
working days is not allowed to occur during this project 2nd should be minimized for any

length of time. Al materials spillage or mud tracking onto Mack Tillman Drive, other
-

Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2703720 Fage 7




public streets, driveways, and gutters shall be removed or cleared immediately to the
satisfaction of the County and as required by the erosion control plan.

4.8 Waste and Cleanup. The Contractor shall not allow the site of the work to become
littered with trash or waste material and shall maintain the site in a neat and orderly
condition throughout the construction period.

4.9 Toilet Facilities. Contractor shall provide portable toilet facilities and wash area for
his/her forces.

4,10 Safety. The Contractor shall perform ab the work in accordance with applicable OSHA
standards. Emphasis shall be placed upon the requirements for traffic control and
trench construction, as applicable.

4.11 Preservation and Restoration of Property

4.11.1 Nuisance. Contractor shall protect nearby properties from harm or
damage and take appropriate steps to minimize dust and noise nuisances
arising from Contractor’s operations.

4.11.2 Damage. Damage tc trees, shrubs, lawns, and other landscaping
improvements cutside the planned limits of disturbance caused by the
operation of the Contractor or his/her subcontractors shall be
Contractor's responsibility and shall be repaired at his/her expense and
hefshe shall be solely liable therefore. Contractor repairs shall match
existing landscaping, construction materials, and methods for
landscaping improvements during restoration.

4.11.3 Repair Compensation. Full compensation for protecting and repairing
property as specified herein and all payments for the protection, repair,
or restoration of existing improvements and utilities shall be considered
as included in the price paid for other items of work and no additional
compensation will be allowed thereof.

4.12 Public Wtillties

4.12.1 Services. Contractar shall not interrupt any existing public utilities or
private service lines without prior approval of the County and/or utility
system owner. Except for unforesesable interruptions all required
interruptions shall be scheduled in advance and the service utility agency
shall be given a minimum of six work days advance notice.

4.12.2 Existing Utilities, Contractor is responsible for field locating and
protecting existing underground and aboveground utilities which may be

affected by the work. Special care should be taken to protect the gas line
Y —
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2703720 Page 8




and communications line(s) near the Jasper County Emergency 911 Call
Center building.

4.12.3 Utility Company Notification. Contractor shall notify affected utility
companies 48 hours in advance of work to be performed within 2 feet or
closer to high-risk facilities.

4.12 Cooperation with Other Work. The Contractor shall coordinate with the County or
other entities with potential nearby ongoing work and shall cooperate with all other
Contractors or other forces and to this work so that the operations of both suffer the
least interference and delay.

5 Correction of Work. Following caompletion of work, Contractor shall have no more than
thirty (30) calendar days from the Notice of Correction or “Punch List" to correct all
deficiencies listed in such notice, unless otherwise agreed by the County. If all required
corrections are not completed in the specified timeframe, the County may complete such
deficiencies or accept the defective work subject to an equitable deduction from the
contract price that may be made therefore by the County.

6 Contract Provisions. If a contract is awarded, the selected bidder should be prepared to
enter into a contractual agreement with the County of Jasper having provisions as reflected
in the “Proposed Provisions for Contract — Jasper County Public Works shop building
Improvements” that are included as a part of this bid specification.

7 Rock Removal. No significant deep earthwork is anticipated to occur in this
project and encountering rock is not expected, but the information below defines
the rock definition and explains how rock removal should be handled should it
QCCcur:

Rock {Definition) — Solid mineral material with a volume in excess of ¥ cubic yard that cannot be
breken down and removed by use of heavy construction equipment, such as a Caterpillar 215 or
equivalent, bulldozer such as a Caterpiliar DBK equipped with single tooth hydraulic ripper, %
cubic yard capacity power shovel, rooters, et cetera, and without drllling ar blasting, Materials
which can be loosened with a pick, hard pan, boulders less than ¥ cubic yard in velume, chert,
clay, soft shale, soft and disintegrated rock and any similar material shall not be censidered as
rock. {All materials to be considered unclassified or commonexcavation).

Measurement: Overburden may be remoaved prior to drilling and blasting, or if
the Cantractor elecis, he may drill and blast prior to removing overburden.
Quantities for rock removal will be measured and certified by a registered land
surveyor using survey-grade field methods.

Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page S



Payment: No payment will be made for rock removal unless approval is
provided in writing through a change order signed by the County Manager.
Payment for excavation in solid rock under these specifications shall be made for
the quantities determined in the manner specified above at the unit price per
cubic yard as stated in the Bid Tabulation. This amount, so paid, shall be
compensation in full for furnishing all labor, materials, tools, equipment, services,
and other work in connection with or incidental to the construction of this bid
itemn.

End of Section

sttt et ————— ————
Shop Building lnvitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 10




Il - Bid Tabulation
Jasper County Public Works Shop Building

Please divide your proposed lump sum bid amount into the following items as you deem
appropriate. This Bid Tabulation is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all items
needed to complete the project but is requested to aid the County in evaluating and comparing
bid submittals. It is each contractor’s responsibility to confirm items and quantities and to
account for items not included in this bid tabulation within your lump sum total bid. Neither
the Engineer nor the County are responsible for erroneous quantities or missing items. [t is
requested, but not required, that each Contractor submit a separate and more detailed line-
item bid tabulation with guantities and unit prices in your standard company format:

ltem Qty  Units Unit Price Item total

1. Startup, mobilization/demobilization/bonding,
project management, etc, 1 LS 5 5

Mob/demob misc. subtotal S
Erosion Control

2. Construction Entr/Exit 2 EA $ R —
3. Temp Sed Trap/outlet 1 EA 5 s
4, Type Asllt fence 297 LF 5 s
5. Rip-rapoutlet protect. 2 EA 5 5
6, Erosion matting 848 sy 5 S
7. Inlet sed traps 2 EA 5 3
8, Stone Check Dams 7 EA 5 5

—nn
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 11



14 Oty Units Unit Price Item total

9. Hay Bale Check Dams s EA 3 3
10. NPDES menitoring 12 Weeks $ 5
11. Temporary grassing 2000 SY 5 5
12. Permanent grassing 2000 SY 5 5
13. Other erosion control 1 L5 5 %
14. Maintenance of BMPs 1 LS $ $

Erosion Control Subtotal &

Demuolition
15. Remove C.L. fencing 225 LF 5 3
16. Coord pwr relocate 1 LS S 5

-
&
7
i

17. Demolition {misc items)

Demolition Subtotal &

Grading and Sitework
18. Clearing & grubhing 1.2 AC S 3
19. Strip gravel 4000 SY 5 L3
20. Grading/earthwork 1 LS 5 L3

Grading and Sitework Subtotal 5
Paving/cencrete/curb

21. Med-dutyconcaprons 421 SY 5 L3
32, Grate inlet apron 3 5¥ ] 3
23. 4" yel parking stripe 222 LF s 5

IShup Building [nvitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 12




Ite Qty  Units Unit Price ltem total

24. &' conc stop bars 8 EA s $

Paving/concrete/curb subtotal &

Storm/Utilfties
25. New 18" RCP 171 LF ] K
26. New 24" RCP 194 LF ] s
27. New 8" N12 HOPE 12 LF S s
28, New 12° Nyloplast JB pl EA s 5
29, New 48" ped inlet 2 EA 4 $
30. New 42" grate inlet 1 EA S ]
31. New Conc HW 1 £A 5 S
32. Water service ext 1 EA S $
33. Septic system 1 EA S &

Storm/Uitiiities subtotol &

Other ftems/miscelloneos

34, Site Cleanup 1 LS S s
35. Traffic Control 1 LS 8 g
36. Other/Misc 1 LS s ]

Other items/miscelfaneous subtotal 5

All civil site work subtotal S

e
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 13




lte Gty  Units Unit Price Item total

New Shop Building
27, Design of publicworks 1 EA 5 5
shap building hased on

specs herain

28. Building construction
complete i EA 5 $

All building design-build Subtotal $

Total Lump Sum Bid Amount $

{(sumn of all civik site work subtotal and all building design-build subtotal)

Total Lump Sum Bid Amount (spelled out in text):

Company Name:

e
5hop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 FPage 14



IV - Signature Page
Jasper County Public Works Shop Building

Certification of Addenda Receipt

Addendum 1 Date: Initial to acknowledge receipt
Addendum 2 Date: Initial to acknowledge receipt
Addendum 3 Date: Initial to acknowledge receipt

Bidder Signatures

| have read and understand the requirements of this bid specification and agree to provide the required
services in accordance with the specifications herein. The total lump sum bid amount shall include all
labor, materials, and equipment to provide the services as described including any travel or per diem
expenses, permitting expenses, and any other miscellaneous expense involved.

Submitted by:

(Firm Mame)
Contractor representative (print name):
Contractor representative (signature):

Date

Contractor office address:
Street: county. State:
ZIP
Email: Phone:

Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 15



V - Insurance Requirements
Jasper County Public Works Shop Building

Within 10 days of Notice of Award and throughout the contract period, the Contractor shall
obtain, maintain, and furnish to the County certificates of insurance from licensed companies
doing business in the State of Georgia with an A.M. Best Rating A-6 or higher and acceptable to
the County covering the following:

1. Statutory Workers' Compensation Insurance
(a) Employers Liability:
Bodily Injury by Accident - $100,000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Disease - $500,000 policy limit
Bodily Injury by Disease - 5100,000 each employee

2. Comprehensive General Liability Insurance
(a) 51,000,000 limit of liability per occurrence for bodily injury and property
damage Owner’s and Contractor’s Protective
(b) Blanket Cantractual Liability
(d) Products/Completed Operations Insurance
(e} Broad Form Property Damage
(f) Personal Injury Coverage

3. Automohbile Liability
(a) $1,000,000 limit of liability
(b) Comprehensive form covering all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles

4. Umbrella Liability Insurance
(a) 51,000,000 limit of liability
(b} Coverage at least as broad as primary coverage as outlined under Items 1, 2
and 3 above

5. Jasper County, the Contractor, and its subcontractors and affiliated companies, their
officers, directors, and employees shall be named on the Certificates of Insurance as
additional insured and endorsed onto the policies for comprehensive general liability,
automobile liability, and umbrella liability. Insurance must be maintained pursuant

e —

Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 16



to this Contract in connection with liability of Jasper County and their affiliated
companies and their officers, directors, and employees arising out of Contractor’s
operations. Copies of the endorsements shall be furnished to the County prior to
execution of the contract. Such insurance is primary insurance and shall contain a
Severability of Interest clause with respect to each insured. Such policies shall be
non-cancelable except upon 30 days written notice to the County. Any separate
insurance maintained in force by the additional insured named above shall not
contribute to the insurance extended by Contractor’s insurer{s) under this additional
insured provision.

Certificate Holder should read:

lasper Caunty Commissioners
126 W, Greene Street, Suite 110
Manticello, GA 30054

Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 17



VI - Subcontractors
Jasper County Public Works Shop Building

does , does not

propose to subcontract a portion of our work on this project. If so, we propose to subcontract
work to the following Subcontractor(s) and will hold them responsible to meet all requirements

of the General Contractor.

Subcontractor 1:

General description of the portion work to be subcontracted:;

Contact/Address:

Email:

Phone:

Subcontractor 2;

General description of the portion work to be subcontracted:

Contact/Address:

Email:

Phone:

=" .~ —————
Shop Building Invitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 18




VIl — Bid Bond

Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner, ar other party shall be considered plural where applicable.
BIDDER {Name and Address):

SURETY {Name and Address of Principol Place of Business):

OWNER {Name and Address):

Jasper County 110 W. Clark Street, lasper, Geargia 30054
BID

Bid Due Date:

Deascription: Shop Building Improvements
BOND

Bond Number:

Date {Not earfier thon Bid due dote):

Penal sum 5
(Words) {Figures}

Surety and Bidder, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set forth below, do each
cause this Bid Bend ta be duly executed by an authorized officer, agent, or representative.

BIDDER SURETY
(Seal) (Seal)

Biddear's Name and Corporate Seal Surety's Name and Corporate Seal
By: By:

Signature Signature {Attach Power of Attorney}

Print Name Print Name

Title Title
Attest: Signature Attest: Signature

Title Title

Noie: Above addresses are to be used for giving any reguired notice. Provide execution by any additfonal parties,
such as joint venturers, if necessary.

. —
Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 203720 FPage 19




1. Bidder and Surety, jeintly and severally, bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,
succeassors, and assigns to pay to Owner upon default of Bidder the penal sum set forth on the face
of this Bond. Payment of the penal sum is the extent of Bidder’'s and Surety’s lizbility. Recovery of
such penal sum under the terms of this Bond shall be Qwner’s sole and exclusive remedy upon
default of Bidder,

2. Default of Bidder shall occur upon the failure of Bidder ta deliver within the time required by the
Bidding Documents (or any extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the executed
Agreement required by the Bidding Documents and any performance and payment bonds required
by the Bidding Documents.

3. This obligation shall be null and void if;

3.1 Ownar accepts Bidder's Bid and Bidder delivers within the time required by the
Bidding Documenits {or any extension thereof agreed to in writing by Owner) the
executed Agreement required by the Bidding Documents and any performance and
payment bonds required hy the Bidding Documents, or

3.2 All Bids are rejected hy Cwner, or

3.3 Owner fails to issue a Notice of Award to Bidder within the time specified in the
Bidding Documents (or any extension thereof agreed to in writing by Bidder and, if
applicable, consented to by Surety when required by Paragraph 5 hereof).

4. Payment under this Bond will be due and payable upon default of Bidder and within 30 calendar
days after receipt by Bidder and Surety of written notice of default from Owner, which notice will
be given with reasonable promptness, identifying this Bond and the Project and including a
statement of the amount due.

5. Surety waives notice of any and all defenses based on or arising out of any time extension to issue
Motice of Award agreed to in writing by Owner and Bidder, provided that the total time for issuing
Notice of Award including extensions shall not in the aggregate exceed 120 days from Bid due date
without Surety’s written consent.

6. Mo suit or action shall be commenced under this Bond prior to 30 calendar days after the notice of
default required in Paragraph 4 above is received by Bidder and Surety and in no case later than
one year after Bid due date.

7. Any suit or action under this Bend shall be commenced only in a court of competent jurisdiction
lacated in the state in which the Project is located.

8. Wotices required hereunder shall be in writing and sent to Bidder and Surety at their respective
addresses shown an the face of this Band. Such notices may be sent by personal delivery,
commercial courier, or by United States Registered or Certified iMail, return receipt requested,
postage pre-paid, and shall be deemed to be effective upon receipt by the party concarmed,

9, Surety shall cause to be attached te this Bond a current and effective Power of Attorney evidencing
the authority of the offiver, agent, or representative who executed this Bond an behalf of Surety to
execute, seal, and deliver such Bond ang bind the Surety thereby.

e — — |
Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 2/03/20 Page 20




10. This Bond is intended to conform ta all applicable statutory requirements. Any applicable
requirement of any applicable statute that has been omitted from this Bond shall be deemed to be
included herein as if set forth at length. If any provision of this Bond conflicts with any applicable
statute, then the provision of said statute shall govern and the remainder of this Bond that is not in

conflict therewith shall continue in full force and effect.
11. The term “Bid" as used herein inchides a Bid, offer, or propesal as applicable.

END OF SECTION

Shop Building [nvitation to Bid 2/03/20

Page 21



SITE PLANS FOR

JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

NEW

Prepared For:
The lasper County Commission
126 W. Greene Street

Monticelio, Georgia 31064
{706) 468-4900

FEMEAN, fond T i e TE Y
T, Lo e e, A I T SLRARR & Sy SR G e
T T T i 4 T el T 3 -

S el e
s

-
AT R bk B = e s E
[yt e D SRS LA § W LI e e I
e, W e bk, it

i

4 W R, TS G AT (B (0 I s o
o Ty I BTG, L P B e e on
e =

& BRI AL T ST e sArme S e S i ST
WD e T Ebe B PR r e e ATELE

T T m A s T e ———
T

B ) e S & s b
i abiiel | e & Ea

BT IBAY MLITH T SLMLL LM, ST B T SR

i IR WE e ) 1 RS s B Lede L) 41 B S

mminn B Gt b it (s s P s Bl i LT P B
B e e T o T o=y

T B LA W A T 4T ] B —

i A i R S
Eamer 3 S 2

LA A i i 8 L] —
e e e e Epm s £ 71 eTm e mirn e o =3

L T e 1T 1 I R T R
il e 0 i b i el LY B

b A S v T il ST R SERRAT YA TN i
i AR v R AR T T iy e

e B ] R S S L )

T AT B W S T Y

) ) T A

et o ot e T

o et am 5w n a1 LB

e s g e e, Tp——
e i N B iy L AR T B ST EAR

HEE
I-(.E
|

u

3

2

-
i
|
i
f
g
i
i
i
f
i

WINET TP USRI SO TS LGS [N WL ST
ARITYS wish o Lot o rof BTSRRI HE = {3 o {ETTRATIDE
P e T CPRPUTT BAE U 31T D R LTS i
ARELL PRI AR AT ALL T

L T La e ST i
TE SSETEER LTRSS (MRS || B B PA L1 S e
O B Smeticee Mol d LT W wg e e . o
i 1 e

SHOP BUILDING

Prepared By:

Jordan Engineering, Inc.
144 North Warren Street,

JANUARY 31, 2020 Monticello, GA 31064

4 706-468-8999 robert@jordan-eng-com
| REVISION D3 |

INDEX TO SHEETS

Lawi Lk T, Dhyicaz € i Loy, B

- -
1 CSOVER SHEET AND HOTES
z DEMOLITION
E] GEGMETRY AND UTILITIES
4 GRABING AND DRAINAGE -
5 STORE PROFILES AMD BETAILE O —
B FHASE 1 EMDSION CONTADL 50 OF Faiaad
T PHASE I CROSION COMTREOL BT S0k
] PHARE ) ERGSION COMTREL
5 EROEIOH CHECKLIST AMD S0iL AP
] ERGEICK CERTIFICATIONS RKD [HFO
11 ERGAISN EMP OETAILS bl Mt et
1= GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NETAILS P
1 HFDED PERMIT INFORMATION Sl IR eyt

ABBREVIATIONS

HE A WOV DR MR e e
W e S EDMIRTRAZIRN M R EAEMDAGMCAN M M mien
BAE e C Ly iR S AL = ERmamE
[ Wi s emEwAL N
- . e
o I, W W RO
BE el iOeERH RS e Cowi e b
L= o T WR v
e ORI R s Ik AdIET PTACNT
B e TR CO
U L " DT P ' = L M b
[T e WL
LS ST B W R

R ey ) |

res i e R R

COVER AND
GENERAL MOTES

GFrnomzan

Buildin

T T R

Imaper Saumy, Gesgn

Hew S

Tory PR
] Ve

EroeR

R




s n i o e et s

S

=~ &
£ . H
e o — .....r.. . -
) b .
s / \
T " '
il A \
e P \
‘._ .1 ..-\n.. ____ o T
/ L o ) ol e
! ._x__ \__ _,... |\\..-\. .1.........11: e
{ ) 7 i Nt m M
T _,r.ha .u_‘__\ 1[..v| mmlﬁ.ll __1 Tiie S0 Mw
N FRHE
o Y ' | T ,_
| =N Pl it d
o 15 Ny H 't B g I
i g byt ™, oy faeres i
i ~, _/ _x o@ﬂ!— f i ”m.— _w H m,_
4 b} N, j B b “m_ il um i
N \ LR
i
j

B o T T ] TR
e 44 deend 1171 Wasls
B e mawE

s s e L nh

Jespar County Public Works

New Shop Buslding

hiqn!a__- G

\= _um___..._D_._._._n.z




s {=_iHeaa

%
e

>,
i

AIvasH 1n3
=

)
£
i

g

J

GEOMETRY AND
UTILITIES PLAN




i

NEW GRAVEL OTY
AREA TO BE REGRAVELLED. ¢
153108 SQUIARE YARDS _

GROSS FILL: 523 CY |FILL FACTOR 1.2)
CONCRETE APRON OTY b

AREA OF NEW CONCRETE
APRONS IS 820 SOUARE YARDS

STEIRM STRUCTURE CODES NN
G| GRATE INLET i
Pl PEDISTAL INLET e N
HW HEADWALL = <
1B JUNCTION 80K b

GAOSS EARTHWORK ESTIMATE

EXISTING V5 PROPOSED SLIRFACER
{STRIMHING, GRAVEL CONCRETE NOT CONSIDER

£ SN,
GAOSS CUT: B12 CF ».“1\ RN

: .~ | oy \x‘ N,

._._.M..

Pt

GRADING
AND DRAINAGE
PLAN

|

|

Public Works
Wive Shop Buel il
dampar Cognly, Gasgn

Jaspar Cou

LINE A 5TORM DRAIN PIPE SHALL
BE CLASS 18 RCP, JUNCTIONS SHALL BE
48" DIAMETER CONCRETE STRUCTLIRES,

ROOF DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE
ADS N-12 DUAL-WALLED MIPE
OR APPROVED EQUAL

ROOE JUNCTIONS AND CONNECTORS
SHALL BE NYLOPLAST DRAIN
BASING AND CONNECTORS
DR APPROVED EQUAL




E911 BUILDING DRAINAGE SWALE CENTERLINE PROFILE

] Ll | [ (T
L

STORM LINE A PROFILE EE B

" - i RN e o i - = Z0

b = — T — ] ,...,| — - = M
T - 7 . Sy m
B _ B Eek

ot ] | Brb 0 b
: R con

GE

ADS N-12 PFIPF TRENCH =g
CONSTRUCTION BETARS

PEDISTAL INLET TOP DETAIL

|

s=scatas e | e
i t¥ T
g i : o COMCRETE HEADWALL

daspap Counly Publie Warks
Mew Shop Bulldin
luspes Dounty, Qg

= S
i
_.{

T R ¥
= mxlbawwd |7
e
] : 1
1
T i
AL T i |_J|.| 1
= 43 EE L
WaL SECUDN AL
b
BT s i
IR AT S g r— . VAT JaCnBTn (O T, YT i
T ar HEE L TRILR R .. T rrTIar T T T i
o e “ J— —— e et ALY b . - i =T M =
LR B AR ] et 08 LR 0 e e ek [ e o v " . e I
S e | — o [m— L i p—— . . *
— . ] r | =1 = o z —_—
e, ROUND PRECAST o) i e T St | ann | -— - v Tapf -1 as ! s |1 £l Sheet Fin.
t N T T L wrerfrerriar[f-rror |y mm [T
L FOLEY | 1.7 112 = ] ] 1 !
E e 4 FEOELTAL TOAY w |eedfe-lx-plf-rlrodlir-oejems I _m

L8




ERDSION CONTROL PLAN
PHASE 1

J

mll.ri.f‘.rsll.
.ﬁ i

S, | s tesy i
L e i ek e

Jazper County Publio Yo
Maw Shoo Bulldin
denper Cewrcy, Grorgy

[ THN
anm
A

=
Je:

i
5

L2}




Z35YHd
N¥Td TOHLNOD NOISOY3

wifisnany pnng ialEr

OUMENS dous mEN

g B

SRIG DN unoD) BdEET

i

£
]

i

R [T ASTRTI G AL b

EEPYPART|EAATHES THE 13- FOOT e

LY

W WAATLN B O T T O
WEFLIYR I RRTRTEI S T

N

Lriunmete Pl I ELTUAY GRRMSETE

anz rpmaTy

_%..,aﬂ.m

ACCATIN [T TREL T

e

——




[y

Foaben st

@ County Pubilic Works ERDSION CONTROL PLAN




T Tortee P
;maﬁﬂzﬂih

Fraws. | Pl CHA11) H - - [ T p—
g £ 8 e ey e it E b i ki H _ _
TR e e e — - = C— Tt e g
Hsnﬂ%ﬂ!l L L iﬁl]h LA e i i — s g A —— OIS .._l.rl.)1 OTH o 1l _
P —— - e H
= = o= - da it
e L A i i e e e - — T iq
i — == - S p— A
oy ey v —— e et e = H
" S ke Ty n R o B 1 e e e - = —
I b ] airm s i e o e St P st et 3 7 1
" -

o s [ -
,h";“-.!ll_ll_.l llllllllllllll . o Rt
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii { o ey -”H“”“.I.I!llllll — g o e ™
o it e s’ e o
e e R et e
H e .. 1 s T A ) B AW erapas S Fo—— E
- — f— - —— e i =
S e gt ¥ M) ot g e m——— (=] m
p— it o o — =t - m =]
erasnmaa g it | o 51 ]
s e e o Tt o S oo+ v [, holl=]
== = == e 28
S i-hl!liii U A
::::: s e 2 g
B e -
SOIL TYPES -
4 _ \ BEORMYSEONENTIIN &)
| DK CUTLET - m
th L ~ i :
<& Aoy 1B % o SET
5é g N
0y =i } . e S M Bl
m.n.r__ Ln \ ’ Pl .-\.\V " 0 P
& | b 21
] ! = A=l = W W
i ) "_..._.m... 3 h ..... MN ¥
...‘.._._._
Iz
m_u_ |
CECIL _
2-6% SLOPES
|
. _
R S 4 I
_ i
. AEEENNER
; ECTTR
{7 °
b 1




*

T B i e s s e

1=

[ — =
:;riﬂhmm
5w g et 1 (i 3 3 v
1] ol o PP VP TTeS ‘Jq RITHA VAN ST RNE 404 HARGT e s S L
h—w T n—nuu—-uu:nn 8 T i
— i - ——.
I - ii -- = eI sy SESREE e ikt
{n) wemrnar A B T SN 190 AL AL ALY TR 1} i e e
| H ! H ;uu-uuuu.,—;m AT G ke L W | e e 4 1
- £ W A i .E::. S - - Wy S
H | i @i T L TN L) T AR - - e e ki
| i i My sy AL e v .,",;.-uﬂ ﬂ::ﬁm;w: ] . = K3 HE S I0YHOLE XVIA e i s lon I!;r&ulmﬁﬂ\-lﬁ e
Q' s e @! AL 13 AN s LB 3 b LY : 8} |—| [m] ﬂ = muﬁbﬂﬂfﬂﬁml ;01 O Toaairarei 50 TN ST i Lt PRVSERE
i m—— 1 S i i b e 3] B 118 e TR P = = ' el
=i mmeemm | [H] pHy . ATATI o T f || i —
i |-.-t=mwu-—u:&mw=1mwim . i | 7 b Al PP e b el e He e st
E —-— ]EI p"ku‘hm’:qmm;m\:pqmmmﬂ # 13 N | AT . T e PRI W S B TS
- O AL A LI MRS WORLER] L, VM AL AT [ | e T [ B I e el Tt
(B3] metrerend | [ O AREL 13 A trd - | - P [|i - LSV e T 3 0 IS ] Bk
s e 4 ] S e e 1y
i -— - | "
I = E] e E' s b ey I i o L-l,, 1 =-=' Vol a s ket B e 2 U AT LU T 5 beda Bl
-ﬁ! . [— E} T o e e L | )t ] i— - ] ANLVEHYN SNONINIDES YIH NG
I i B AR A VT F, MR Bt 1T e 4 TEADITRN I RN = = 2 - o0 5 — n :rwmn—_n; S e s s
=T G‘j A RILLITASHL T2 F = - -, |l ST S L rarms e e e Ry femretay, G g e BTt -g'&h e T 3 A 7 ety B
| 387 | o e T I~ dues uu':':h"?n'ﬂ:ﬂ'n':'uri'n-umu—mr-""'ﬁ?r—u"in'--w"fﬂ-_'q
fifi | =2=s e =

e T T

wikd %ﬂli%

H o ” R - TS ek iz ¥
v BRI — i e b i oy
A E:E-_ i

ik e 41 o bt ot
Py L] F—!
- A e
_..C.J - e ':' = i1 T e 1y =
R—— ““m‘_ i e ST Vs 0 L e L G TR U T e
B l§ =] Wy M S ey R I wL3d NISYE I_\ A —— B, 0 B Y T ALl Ve LR
Fd D' a |um.mlmlwnwtm i LND-HEEA TATHINGD R ——— S e P T i el
C R L b e L = S T o e e ﬂ”iﬁ‘u&%;nlr-
[ TSI St et DL REH L m:r.m o v
El am ] 1 S aa CLACT  EIRMHA P M Sy
g & Ty n:{s‘:\]“_:m:m : : = .._:'f%":;:_?;: Ty i 1 b ek i By Y P s mlu;lnnul-.n—l‘l
? E E; al“nl.ﬂ 1|!I‘.u .mh ‘“‘- L kil .IJ..QU.I.L — e & el r o IIIIHH-M%LH-&H‘M’WH-—J“WIH
g = G WOUYRILT AT A 8 e D i S 1 st
= T
Whaliing .
" g @ Y I B T NI 4 .
ey YT B D] T AT B SCTF] LAY G, T G Ly ey — I
3 G ety LIV LT e L i i 1T D s A
@ IRI AT YOOI Y peGinpg [ it e .
[Ruguy g s .
E ATHLLI Gy v m e Cen i B Vo L e et et s
- w-u.n!—-‘}-nu_muunmr‘——"u-f:-q—
r (=] [rreren— T e o LT s o L Y SR Tt 2 TSP At R a1 =
Ao T o g ey ”
eplerl o e il e e PRI . [, Ttida
Ihﬂ_H'rrIF!-"!IPF e ——— FEIINLIVH TORENDD ONY AnAT THIdE
i e et
""'""""L“"" L et I e  apeC e 8 B T e e T S e e
Wl . RT3
m Ny rir s B ek
n E A TR TRV ST G0 BT = a7 i T ._—.-_.—___-_.:_...-. e i e i S mi_:.r_”__..n:“.r—-:
=g o AR e CEEEE  EENESESRELeami R
e it v
= ruL s ek i
B2 it s i v e e —— e -3 S |m-muu=-¢-"mn-.m-=—n-|-nm
B P T B L e e ._ e T vt e e e ]
28R W Wi T A (== frm v Sy i __-nn—-qwjmm.
e R PT - (rresh]
oo F
o] 1200 I PR VP P e T R 121 TP IR R e
= g SHOLLVINITYD 19VH0LS INIINIGES e e s i e e el AL RGNS MO
58 e S = S i
B UMIDHAE0D SHONTE T e
= SNOmIATE B0 SINTAONRA Y
INZNATISA0"1S0d v vk e "
d i s i 1 e B i ST _:....-u...u.. - "
MDA SOMTE aLmune atarea
LTI 3 R T e SHvEAnLSE 035043 T 3vis
e e e e ey Sy
—— 16 it stem 10 sl —d - Vo L
- T Tl et s e
-uliu'n-m- v T~
T Bl = reple TeL it Tyttt
PR LA =] ] e T e s ey
ILNHT Mg i e 4 o e b 9 i o i & LAEINIDE 40 3405 IR
SRy reryrate. R G ) TN LT | B FT P BT TS L e
. mneasrecy i1 b e e 5 e g ]
SNSRI | 5 v I ] 1A A T et P S0 B8 P Wkt g 2 b5 s o e R i R PR,
| S e R a AR LIt i 31 TR
e T L R e SHAL JOD4cL
1 sty o i o gt th
TN S EET TP | AR liis e e -n-—_ w2 j;'""'
R zrpen bi 3l ek
% iR i | iy st *ﬁwﬂm—mun: -
inr L it ——————
| e R . —ars - men ey 1=
1 A e | &
| | oo s e | TmIET b i
i S e e P 5114 e Py e ¢ St e
TERTL TR bmadd ol T aar o o ek
= B Ewr el vl = o ok sbmstsai s 4 o TIN5 —r
| o 17T e i ' WAL ES520 SALVE LV 310k
T i R e e e e
i v L o
I M S T R e - t e o reasm s
= [Eial[diy SaasArEIEs(E e i n.-mwmmmﬁ‘ﬁ“mm
= e L o O ot e e e
= MTH;E ALALLTY NOLDTELSNGT #ﬂlukmm’: lmwiilﬂmui




[2] mammen o srapsseamon mmimsac T ILALLEERANE 1700 M e 1Y 41} SHEibaNIgF HaNs e
Padsprhiaeh e ol Y AT .
e s
ot s e TS z e s it oot e SR
o e b v Atk =) R .
e e s P | T TR e
3 S s ] b o T et w2 1 1" || _ -
Pl P e e e
B | e T T e S

g " o - w. .|._Lum_ |.-|m._...l.._ e e et T
S ns PJ re i - ozbie
i o e —
A e et
i =
L LT LT sz i i =
s . ey
v omicr o o el e yptemtesueeeosrer.

o g e e
e 1 1//:. (e~ il g

g = E }
T S S dr—m £ L
gl |k e L sl Levaalaly T ”.._ - T u.u.Jl e S o T
] 11y by b wn _Ih " ; _ el |l-| - -.. ~
s o = T

T e

ki SR e e 3
e e s e e il
= et ——————— H O
______ o | T i
= . R U W 15 A R T SR T i ] iny 1
e il R  THT T RSB 17 UL LT M et ® et 0 Y L
E BISTUEEED AREA STARILTATIOR [\ FTRMFOHARY S1ED0E| e T — b = e ma k| ) g et = R i — ) - m
BiTLeER ARG TEEISAEE d |_| =
e - i s
i e et ot e 1 e i e e Rl B e e [ L =
e Tt T elmsfortasapti et ) i ety e e s rape i st el ol - T
el el s il ey 2 o = Za
P e p sk L g s - remt e e
~ b e eyl e trrye T T e @ EpaTRLEhited a7 o E
ki Pp— B BEWIT Wi ani v [
= 11 e o e e e T TR I AL T TR s (]}
b b e i s ot e s o S Al 2 P e LR T
;] o m— e m— - o
e S R e e e, b oy = W
¥ e 3 i Wiy it Pl b i S o B bmierell S 4 it i B
ey S e e et s e e e o i e i et - R frheried — TV E A TIT FENEE B
L = i e e e e T e | i d__ DRI ITMEE =
P e e e e £
P — ey e by b ey ey | " _ b
[T A T PP —— [ B8 ——— J
S - S Bl | B =
; Pt e e o e ¢ L =
e e e e e T S ey e e D S o L H
SRR B i S Sl 2 i
- e e S L e e o 1
.... L b o i kel P Sl A A b T e e AL T 4 e B At el 4 i} i
r T : y
e T e R
[ ot
i Bl - A e ko :
o r R T D TR L ] ]
e o | i PP
. e s
T T T T ol
— e e e i o b e e e
N THE - B s el e i 2 55 il
o ey iy e e TR — s
Ve | vuen | iewe T -
T e T e gy o ulE|E
[E1] sspmmamisonan mows mancn srozuc) e el e grE E
T =
o e b P
e SR e L S b e T |
— [t iy 2 e B o e e D S T et bl m
e e e e i sk lun |<
| e e i Ui W
o e e S5
e o P .l o WM i
et ingursiievin n =t =
p— . —— g
TRy ooy v hem creees Lo shrs ool e Baiaa Boprifiphle R
i it e e e r T -
..l-‘lil.l ik bl 4.
b et amp =
2 T
pier el Pl oyl [ e e e L
= | T g L | et el nisS A
N Bl ot e o L i s B
o e vl el e e i o e e bk HE
—— o o e Tl Tt S 3
D e s e e iar et etesie] T 2 n
ToTora 11 i e S - AP M G0 LA B WA WA R e R L DI T
o reaaty s ey R
e A o e} e A S i U2kt L
= s sty i e e B
" - -
o Do e B e ot e ot s o e Tosuing (1
s, =
s T
1| sacrmns ann amaos e T = sl _ ._
e e ol Tyl inpeuyes i == == 5 I
e S e [ x
[R———— b o e — ey Ry
emmine e o gy e |
Vsl e = Sprsal o e i El )
wr—— Bk e B T i!
frmftanpa - = - o ———
T AL AR N S I o a5 = S EH S - theei ta
WMD) PRATTIEES S 1L BCCUW SRIDN TG 210 e o 7 pm et § SLFaShy B S Akl 4 ARS8 Rt SAT Y | LR HH.
| s W) i 1acin: B
e LR = e LT rr




: l" JERYA ;;
. i * I i
o el i
k! H
i i 5ed
e
il H ;EFE-E
i
=
P
i a1
kv '=I§
B i
i
o 3
!ji
= b4 i
=} 1 i _!
i ¢ Lpan
Ie] s If- ;E
:n% ?i H “i ﬁ
i il
Bl
& —
= Fir it
EEEE E 'EIE il e
i Pl Al
Ei! g":[{'('g
] - F HE
i g wlip g ]
i 0y |
E; : ] by :E gl! E
!‘ -'..: 8
ki 7 : T
i = RIF 3 Ea
: i sl '
i e i L
"o
I i gg ,t
i BB ]
T Eg 3
i
i % B
. 5
o T
!E S Q. il 5 c
o ‘_ '~.'.T' s k8 = - ‘_|_I\:'-3____.__Il ™ g i
AR, i ; -
W, : K ———)
W i ] =8
ﬁ \.‘-lhli' L e ‘ 1] 5‘
" e W Lo e L e
g ¥ e
=S T
5 5-‘ T — — l dmepar Gounty Publs Yyerks “ GENERAL CONSTRUCTION
F MEw Shop Bulding DETAILS
sange County, Demgia




u g -
-FL--. -
i e Y -
- - -
htnn i iy s il o Ly piadin. Siaslaisant S— T §

b8 e o e
s T
»

i

Iilii Ellt }i f‘{ilf

il itk

HH t‘!iilr il

iﬁ{'ii: li%
ii: i
Iiiqé:r g
'H :
!i} Ili:

e e o i ey
g R P sy mabe pus s s .

* il
._,u P pepu—" ey
[y e e

1 e g iy e e e g
1=

vy m—

-
e b

-

e
P
PR P S

= I TSR e SRS SR e s Dals T SUETE §

e
P iy e R S AN
ey w——

Tui

AN MR LAY o [ T R L
s b ey oy e g bk g e T
|.l-u--|-|-:—-|-—|-—-|m-—|-|—

i sh s M 4 g s i Ll g g S S

e o eyt s Bl o e i
L S o i g LR (KIS s

|
iEII‘“ :
lrl l!ff’

if

8 s
lmﬁ ll]li

i} i 111 i
i %i il
Lya

Ii'

it smtain v g i _I-Il
S [—y
ki)

L N T L ) I-I

P L L r—r-‘

H.q:-u-.-u-‘.n.-u-ump_-\ T

bt B U R BY) i e TR it P b, B, 1,

KK IV TH e

L)
i

il{;ut l ]EHI I

IE

T i
i g g

i
|

e e T )

i
i
]
|
|

orimg: s i Pt oy e

i
i
i
i
!
i

&

—
it
g
P
B

L d

¥

ig
FRit
Fa L

e s e w(DE
E

LI

rew oy ople

sabE i
1

1388 i
Il
!!i!i';
=

ifddip

£

]
'iiit:g
i

¥

- I
e Il ILI:% !}ii

- r——.
T e e e

[ e

o e

i i b S

e i i e ' T
my wapdepn w3 ey
ey

e ik Dbl ol i el
[ il

bk

D T e e e Rl
ren

-

o —

L Y G A S L[} SO SRRETPE XY T
et )
orm

S S Pl (4 WV me—] ]
— A Ly e =y e

i Ay
1”-’“

} i{n‘[ll

i
.; Hith
I jind

;iiﬁ!!
|a rll’l Fi!li:

i“h"d. rl ﬂliiil

i

L*l
[l

‘ il

Emabe
e e L L s L T

L s

Ll

i} !il'u
ii, feieg i3
I ;;&%;,iiﬂ i
Hii i
i
e 1l
BHE
i
il L
i
il |

:E ll
iir 13

il it

‘IFI[[I{ Il

e i

- EE A (e BT

e
-H-‘:::-m -

-

ii!
i ir .ﬁlﬂ!i

0 !

P s
[ Y (S ————

{,,h ‘; liiil

“Of TG
By

Jaspes Casiry, Ganega

]
mspar Counly Publc Works NPDES SAMPLING AND |51} /4
Hew Shop Bullding REPORTING INFORMATION i< ;

e S L L e
1
s
. Y=
-
L S el T )
A ] el B
AP S ——
i )

ey e sy ey e
Pl

-y b s
el vy P sy e e we

e Lo Ty sure 48
b ——— -.-t—a-uu----:‘
R e L
[T s

L]

-

[re——
o m—ay

l_qi B e o

s e e o —
ey ey
LT

B e mmmesls ¢ Rpv=m e e s ey e v

[PV Jp— .

e g el i ki 8 g g | ——
Wmasel v [T1 % M e Dy

Wl ) e R W B BAEiR [ Sy

R

1 A

iy g b |
sty s = pbryindag|
[ e

i
W
-
N A P sy, by pucga) s B (]| i A

vy = by
oy

e




Attachment B
Building Specifications

Deslgn Build Services

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners is requesting competitive sealed proposals for design build
services associated with the construction of a new Public Works Shop building.

The submitted proposal should include complete building design and censtruction of the building.

Site Waork per Appraved Plan

Perform site work per site plan provided by Jasper County prepared by Jordan

Building Foundation
Building foundation per design build

Shop Area — 67 thick 4000 psi slab on grade
Office Area — 6" thick 4000 psi slab on grade
HVAC pad

Building Dimensions

Jasper County Public Works Shop

Pre-Engineered Meatal Building

Length — 80’

Depth — B0

Height - 21" at peak

Roof panels — 26 gauge PBR Standing Seam; Galvalume calor
Wall panels - 26 gauge PBR; Painied

Shop area inside perimeter walls covering per design build

Area Square Footape

Shop Area 60 x 60 3600 5q. ft.
Office Area 20 x 60 1200 sq. ft.

Office area includes; Director’s office area, shared office area, men's bathroom, women's bathroom,
hallway and meeting/breakrocm as per office layout supplied by Jasper County.



Doors & Windows

Overhead Doors:
Five {5} 14’ x 14" model 2500 or equivalent roll up doors with chain hoist lifts.

Exterior Doors:
Two (2) 3" x 7’ flush metal doors in metal building wall; standard hardware. Main entrance to
meeting/breakroom will have half glass kit.

Intarior Doors:

Four{4) 3 x7

One (1) 3’ x 7’ flush metal doar in metal building wall; standard hardware. Shop entrance from hallway
area to have half glass kit.

Two {2) 4" x 4' windows

Thermal and Moisture Protection

Insulation per Dasign Build
Finishes

Office Area - Design Build:

Sheet rock - Office area cnly

Ceilings — acoustical tiles

Flooring — commercial vinyl or eguivalent
Painted

mechanical

Plumbing

Twa (2) tank type floor mounted toilets ADA compliant
Two (2) wall mount sinks ADA compliant

One (1) electric water heater sized per design build
Two (2) wall mounted freeze proof hose bibs

Water heataer

Wash area plumking in shop area

Office Area
Heating/Air Conditioning design build
Bathroom exhaust fans

Shop Area

One (1) large center hung fan

Gas fired suspended heaters per design build
One {1) Big Ass Fan or equivalent

Exhaust Fan(s} per design build



Electrical

Lighting
LED Lighting per design build

Roof Sky Lights
Transparent panel per design build

List of electrical equipment

Atlas WB-11/Tire Balancer/{110V)

Atlas TC-229/Tire Changer Machine/{110v)

Enerco/HS10001D/Diesel Heater/112.-141 BTU/11 Gallon Tank/{110V)
NAPA 85-1010/Battery Charger/12V DC/20/60/40/2AMP/(110V)
Continental Heavy Duty Drill Pressf12 Speed/1/2 ton/120Volts/{110V)
Heavy Duty Grinder/Volts 110-220/Cycle 60/5.8 Hp/(110V

MA30XM Presser Washer /600 Gallons per Hrs./20 PSI/8HP/{220V)

Napa Air Compressor/175/Psi/80 Gallons/SHP{230 V Single Phase/{220v}
Mobile Lift /Amps 17-16/280-230 Volts/Rpm 1700/Capacity 14,000 (bs./6350 kg/{220V)
Lincoln ARC Welder/Single Phase 60/Hertz 230/460 Volts/{230V)

Special Construction

Specific placements for 220V connections

Cenduit for fuel inventory indicator located in Director's office
Engine hoist track consideration

Concrete pad for air compressor

Concrete pad for HVAC



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Roads & Bridges
Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: 2020 GDOT LMIG Projects

Summary:
Staff needs final project(s} list determinations for bid preparation for the 2020 LMIG Program Funds,
Project Scope based on Minimum Total Project:

Post Rd 2.7 Miles FDR, 2 foot widening $819,236

Project Scope based on completing Post Rd to the intersection with SR 142:
Post Rd 4.2 Miles FDR, 2 foot widening $1,274,011

Background:

GDOT 2020 LMIG Funds Received $613,916
Required 30% County Match $184.175
Minimurmn Total Project 3798,091

The BOC at its November 4, 2019 Meeting approved Staff to submit the 2020 LMIG application with
Post Rd (CR 362) as the project scope. The application contained the following.

Post Rd 2.7 Miles Full Depth Reclamation, 2 foot widening  $819,234

Cost:

Based on project scope and bids received

Recommended Motion:

Board Discretion



Board of Commissioners
of Jasper County

Carl Pennamuon Courthouse
ﬁ:‘:f;::::;?n 126 West Greene Streel, Suite 18 Nlike Benton
Gerald Stunkel Monticello, GA 31064 County Manager
Doup Luke Phone (706)468-4900 Fax (706)468-4942

Georgia Depariment of Transportation December 18, 2019

OlTice of Local Grants
600 West Peachtree Street, NW
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Re: Jasper County 2020 LMIG Submitiaf

Please accept this letter and the attached application and project priorily list for the Jasper
County 2020 Local Maintenance and Improvement Grant (LMIG) submittal. A time schedule is
also included on the project priority list,

The County proposes the [ollowing roadway to utilize 2020 LMIG lunding. The County will bid
the roadway and utilize the LMIG funding and matching funds from the County. The work
performed will be from this list but the final length and section will be determined based upon

bids received and available funds.
|. Post Road (2,70 miles)

Proposed 2020 improvements include full-depth reclaimation with 2-fool widening, asphalt
surfacing, striping, shoulder improvements, and grassing.

The 2019 LMIG-funded project, surface treatment resurlacing ol 5.3 miles of Goolsby Road.
was awarded in April 2019 1o Georgia Asphalt, Inc. (which later became C.W. Malthews
Contracting Co., Inc.). As of this date, the 2019 project is 100% complete.

Thank you for your assistance with this request. Please contact Mike Benton, County Manager,
or me should you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Carl Pennamon
Chairman, Jasper County Board of Commissioners

1



2020 LMIG PROJECT PRIORITY LIST AND SCHEDULE

JASPER COUNTY
LENGTH PROJECT
ROAD NAME BEGINNING ENDING : DESCRIPTION OF WORK FROJECT SCHEDULE
{Miles) COST S
ok Tintarsaction of 2.70 miles north of Full-depth reclaimation with 2- 3
fries Road [shout foot wideni halt surfack BFP In1/2020, Contzactor
Post Road Post Road with e Teien ol 10 m: gy [REEE E“:g’ "’IZP ALSUTIACIE. | eg19 236 select 3/2020,
lefiiles Road 1.5 miles south o striping, shoulder work, and Canstnictin S/030
Hawy 142) prassing,
Total] 5$819,238
2020 GDOT LMIG allotment fer unincorporated Jasper County: $613816.36
Minimum fasper County match (30% of allatment): $184,174.91
Minimum contract amount to use entire allotment: 5793,091.37




Jasper County 2020 LMIG

Engineer's Cost Estimate - Post Road north section

2.7 miles

22 pavement width (2 widening)

Quantity  Unit  Unit Price

PROJECT MAME Post Rd - north section

PROJECT LOCATION Jasper County

Estimate Date 12/18/19

LMIG Grant Year 2020

Item No. Description
Mobilization/Demob; project management;
1 : 1 LS
bonding; other miscitems
2 Traffic Control, signage, etc. ) W -
3 Grading Complete (2 shg_:uldferj includes pre- 5.40 LM
mill tapsoil strip
1q Full-depth (10") reclaimation of base 34848 5y
5 Partland I:I-!ﬂ'lEl"Il. {lvp? 1aor2) 47.5 lbs/oy B28 ™
(includes prime coat)
Asphalt overlay: 12.5 mm SP recycled asphalt
3833 T

B 2" thickness {220 Ib/fsy) W
7 Tempoerary and permanent grassing BEE: ol ] AC
B Thermo Traffic Stripe 5 in white (edge) 5.40 L
g Thermo Traffic Siripe 5" yellow (dib centerline) 270 L
10 Thermo Stripe 24" (stop bar) i 0 LF
11 Geotechnical tasting and support 1 LS

$35,000.00
$22,000.00
$5,500.00

57.10

5160.00

$80.00

$3,500.00
52,600.00

55,200.00

$150.00
58,500.00

Total Project Cost
cost per mile $303,420.59

2ft widening, 22' FDR, 2" overlay, striping, shoulders,

Amount
$35,000.00
$22,000.00
$29,700.00

5247,420.80

$132,422.40

$306,662.40

59,450.00
514,040.00
$14,040.00

50.00
58,500.00
$819,235.60



GLOZ *BI G380  HOHGIE 1 0L S0 DZOZ <Yit NDIVODT 0N A50JN0H 1504 O 0202 H3dsSvr\Twia\'s

GTOZ ‘8T H3BWIIIQ 000E =, T 31%IS

snprsmeery o p © Riglsains o Gupiaasfug
wisy Jurucpaalame,  EEES-RIY
FEOLE VD 'OTFILNON 1S HIuH ‘N et
ONIHIINIONT L0006 ,0009 ,000£ 0
i ad DAL L 4 YI9¥03I9 ‘ALNNOD HIdSYT
(NOILD3S NHIHIHON)

ONIJV44NSIY AVOY 1SOd

HO4 dVIN NOLLYIOT 3015 SIWI1 0T0T




Jasper County 2020 LMIG

Engineer's Cost Estimate - Post Road north section

4.20 miles

22" pavement width (2" widening)

PROJECT NAME Paost Rd - north section

PROJECT LOCATION Jasper County

Estimate Date 10/31/19

LMIG Grant Year 2020

Item No. Description Quantity  Unit
Maobilization/Demob; project management;
1 X ol 1 LS
bonding; other misc items
2 Traffic Control, signage, elc. 1 LS
' , ' §
3 Grading Complete (2 shn.:luldllr.'r] includes pre 8.40 M
mill topseil strip
4 Full-depth (10"] reclaimation of base 54208 sY
5 Portland cement (type 1 or 2} 47.5 |bsfsy 1287 ™
{includes prime coat)
Asphalt overlay: 12.5 mm 5P recycled asohalt

G 2" thickness (220 Ib/sy) |
7 Temporary and permanent grassing 4.2 AC
&8 Thermo Traffic Stripe 5 in white (edge] 8.40 L
g Thermo Traffic Stripe 5" yellow (dib centeriing) 4.20 L
10 Thermo Stripe 24" (stop bar) g LF
11 Geotechnical testing and support 1 LS

2ft widening, 22' FDR, 2" overlay, striping, shoulders.

Unit Price
£40,000.00
£30,000.00
$5,500.00

57.10

5160.00

580,00

$3,500.00
$2,600.00

$5,200.00

§150.00
$8,500.00

Total Project Cost
cost per mile $303,335.90

Amount
$40,000.00
$30,000.00
$46,200.00

5384,876.80

5205,990.40

5498,713.60

$14,700.00
521,840.00

$21,840.00

$1,350.00
$8,500.00
$1,274,010.80



Agenda Request — Jasper Connty BOC

Department: Finance Department

Date: February 3, 2020
Subject: Request appraval to close bank accounts for the Senior Center - CDBG Grant
Summary:

Finance requests io close the following bank accounts.

Jasper County Senior Center CDBG — Draw Account
Jasper County Senior Center CDBEG — Local Account

Background:

The Senior Center CDBG Grant Project is now completed. All banking activity for the project has been
finalized, and the referenced bank accounts are to be closed as part of the final close out requirements
under the grant. The Draw and Local account presently have a zero account balance.

Cost:
N/A

Recommended Motion:

Authorize the Finance Director 1o request Ameris Bank to close the Jasper County Senior Center CDBG
Draw account, and Jasper County Senior Center CDBG local account, and issue final bank statements
for both accounts.



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Board of Commissioners

Date; February, 3, 2020

Subject: FY 2021 Budget Calendar Review and Approval

Summary:

Staff will present a Draft FY 2021 Budget Calendar for Board Review and Approval

Background:

Jasper County Board of Commissioners operates the County Government on a fiscal year basis
beginning July 1 of each year and ending June 30 of the following year.

The Budget Calendar helps assist in the production of the required annual budget.
Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Approve FY 2021 Budget Calendar



JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FY 2021 BUDGET CALENDAR

February 5 Budget Schedule Provided To Department Heads & Constitutional Officers
February 7 Letters to Appropriation Entities

February 10 Budget Templates — Delivered to Department Heads/Constitutional Officers
March 20 Appropriation Requests Due Back to Finance Director

March 20 Departmental/Enterprise/Constitutional Budgets Due Back to Finance Director
March 24 County —Wide M & O Budget Rollup

March 25 Preliminary Digest from Tax Assessor

March 23— april 1 Department Heads & Constitutional Officers Budget Reviews
(County Manager, Finance Director, Department Heads & Constitutional Officers)
April 20 BOC Meeting - Budget Book Presentation to BOC & Citizens

Budget Work Sessions for Board of Commissioners

April 23 Thur. 6:00 P.M.  Budget Work Session Scheduled
April 27 Mon. 6:00 P.M.  Budget Work Session Scheduled
April 30 Thur. 6:00 P.M. Budget Work Session Scheduled
May 4  Mon. 5:00 PM.  Budget Work Session Scheduled
May 11 Mon. 6:00 P.M. Budget Work Session Scheduled
May 18 Mon. 6:00 P.M.  Budget Work Session Scheduled
May 21  Thur. 6:00 P.M. Budget Work Session Scheduled
May 28  Thur. 6:00 P.M.  Budget Work Session Scheduled
June 1| Mon. 5:00 P.M.  Budget Work Session Scheduled

*Additional Work Sessions to be scheduled as needed

June 1 BOC Meeting — Board Consensus to Advertise - Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed
2020 Millage Rates and 2020 Tax Digest Meeting 6:00 P.M.
June 4 Advertise Public Hearings Dates and Locations, Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed

2020 Millage Rates, 2020 Tax Digest & Five Year Report

June 11 Public Hearing — Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed 2020 Millage Rates & 2020 Tax
Digest 10:00 A.M.

June 11 Public Hearing — Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed 2020 Millage Rates & 2020 Tax
Digest 6:00 P.M.

June 11 Advertise Public Hearings Dates and Locations, Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed
2020 Millage Rates, Proposed 2020 Tax Digest & Five Year Report

June 15 Public Hearing — Proposed FY 2021 Budget, Proposed 2020 Millage Rates & 2020 Tax
Digest 6:00 PM

June 22 BOC Meeting — Adopt FY 2021 Budgpet & Set 2020 Millage Rates 6:00 PM

June 26 Post Adopted FY 2021 Budget & 2020 Millage Rates & 2020 Tax Digest & Implement FY
2021 Budget



Arenda Reguest — Jasper County BOC

Department: Finance
Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: FY 2020 2™ Quarter Financial Repott

Summary:

Staff will present a Financial Report for 2™ Quarter FY2020.

Background:

Cost:
None

Recommended Motion:
None Required




JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FYZ020 2MD CHIARTER
FINANCIAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31,2019
FUND FY 2020 FY 2020 % %
# BUDGET ACTUAL COLLECTID REMAINING
100 GEMERAL FUND -
LINE # REVEMLUE
1 ADVALDREM PROPERTY TAX 5 5,868,521 & 5,593961 05.3% 4.7%
2 VEHICLE & MOBILE HORME TAX 3 662,640 5 440,742 G66.5% 33.5%
3 PRICR YEARS TAX 5 209,800 & 216,973 103.4% -3.4%
4 FOREST LAND PROTECTION GRANT 5 684,182 & 665,165 97.2% 2.8%
5 LOCAL DPTION SALES TAX 5 647,054 § 301,812 46, 7% 53.3%
b INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX g 751,000 § 759,234 101.1% -1.1%
7 TAX COMISSIONER COMMISSION 3 221,760 % 211,028 05.2% 4.8%
3 DTHER TAXES 5 420,563 5 147,421 35.1% 64.9%
9 PENALTIES & INTEREST 5 100,510 % 81,910 81.5% 18.5%
10 EM5 3 35,400 5§ 172,175 49.0% 51.0%
n PROBATE COURT % 134,000 5 68,010 50.8% 49.2%
12 SUPERIOR COURT g 135,000 $ 73,567 54.5% 45,5%
13 SHERIFF 5 40,000 4 - 0.0% 100.0%
14 JAIL 5 15500 & 5,381 3B.7% 61.3%
15 RECREATION 5 82,000 % 13,824 24.6% a45.4%
16 PLANNING & 20NING 5 103,100 5§ 71,986 BY.8% 30.2%
17 EMA 5 S0 % - 0.0% 100.0%
1B ANIMAL CONTROL 5 8500 5 3,299 38.8% 61.2%
19 FIRE DISTRICT - ICWSA % 43,500 $ 43,456 99,9%, 0.1%
20 OTHER REVEMLE 5 206,000 & 93,200 45.2% 54.8%
21 SENIOR CENTER 5 141,067 & 52,647 37.3% 62.7%
22 TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUE % 10,812,497 & 0,086,850 Lﬁ% i{%
FY 2020 FY 2020 % %
100 GENERAL FUNG - BUDGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UMENCUMBERED
DEPT # EXPENDITURES

23 100 GEMNERAL GOVERNMENT % 1,803,960 % 866,336 48.0% 52.0%
24 200 JUDICIAL 5 545288 5 408,229 48.4% 51.6%
25 100 PUBUC SAFETY 5 4,832,651 § 2,112,792 43. 7% 56.3%
26 400 PUBLIC WORKS 5 1935215 & 1,018,597 52.6% a7.4%
27 Gl0  CULTURE/RECREATION S 494,879 & 226,914 45.9% 54.1%
28 700 HOUSING & DEYVELOFMENT 5 246,827 S 128704 52.1% 47 .9%
259 oD APPROPRIATIONS 5 271,79 5 154,362 56.8% a43.2%
30 958 COMPONENT UNITS g 661,156 5 330,578 50.0% S0.0%
31 CAPITAL TRANSFER ] 93,663 5 - 0.0% 100.0%
32 TOTAL GEMERAL FUND EXPEMDITURES 5 11,184,435 & 5,246,513 ﬂ% 5_3_._1%




JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIDNERS
FY2020 IMD OUARTER

FINANCIAL REFORT
DECEMEBER 31,2019
¥ 2020 FY 2020 5% %
100 (SEMERAL FUMD - BUDKGET ACTUAL EXPENDED UMNEMCUMBERED
DEFTH  EXPENDITURES
LINE # 100  GEMERAL GDYERNMENT-
32 01110 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS § 238,535 5 1260131 53.3% 46, 7%
33 01300  EXECUTIVE 5 200520 5 2 96533 484% 51.6%
34 Q1400 ELECTIONS $ 28942 % 7438 25. 7% 43K
35 01401  REGISTRAR % G4E7R 5  ZEREY  ALE% 58.4%
36 01510  FINAMCIAL ADMINISTRATION 4 127961 % 57505  44.9% 55.1%
37 01540 HUMAN RESDURCES 5 105,172 5 326542 3LO% 59.0%
38 01545  TAX COMMISSIONER 5 2874032 5 flo2iz 42 9% 7%
ET) 01150  TAX ASSESSOR 5 324298 5 156885 2 48.4% 51 E%
40 01565  GOVT BUILDIMGS 5 154,800 S 9g.431 59.7% A03%
41 30000  DERT SERVICE § 293922 % 153,329  52.2% 47.8%
42 TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 51,803,960 5 266336 AB0% 52.0%
200 AUDICIAL-
43 02150  SUPERIOR COURT 5 A7LE44 5 1MEE95  47E% 52.4%
i 02200  DISTRICT ATTORNEY S 52132 § 24167  d6d% 53 6%
45 02400 MAGISTRATE COURT § 115243 § 572405 SB2% 41.8%
46 02450 PROBATE COURT 5 194423 5  B2673  915% 57.5%
a7 02600  |UVENILE COURT 5 5000 % 2,243 04.9% 55.1%
48 031006  COURTS: OTHER COSTS 5 105246 $ S4.B47  SL1% a7 5%
49 TOTAL JUDICIAL 5 S44.288 5 408,228 48.4% 51.6%
300 PUBLIC SAFETY-
50 D3300 SHERIFE 52,398,768 5 1046416  43.5% 55.4%
31 03326  JAIL S SET.7BZ S 426,642 43.2% £6.8%
52 03360 COURTHOUSE SECURSTY S 113,130 5 54466 48.1% 51.9%
53 03550 FIRE RESCUE % 1138770 5 504,107 44.3% 55.7%
54 03700  OQROMER $ JSERE § 7510  20.2% 70.8%
55 03900  ANIMAL CONTROL g 153,057 % 65341 427% 57.3%
56 03920 EMERGEMCY WAMAGEMENT § 15486 § B308  53.7% 46.3%
57 TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 54,832,651 & 2112702  43.7% 55.3%
58 400 PUBLIC WORKS-RCADS AND RRIDGES 51935215 5 1018597  S16% a7.4%
GO0 CULTURE/RECAEATICN-
59 06108 RECREATION- % 258805 5 113,387 438% 56.2%
50 DG20D  SEMIOR CENTER 5 23507 5 113,527 48.1% 5158%
61 TOTAL CULTURE/RECREATION 4 494879 § 26014 45.9% £4.1%
00 HOUSING DEVELORFMENT-
a2 07100 COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICE 4 dBB40 § 22,902  469% 53,1%
53 07410  PLANNING ANC ZONING S 197,967 5 105401  S34% 46, 5%
64 TOTAL HOUSING AND DEVELOPMENT S 245827 5 128704 S2.1% 47 9%




JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FY 2020 2ND QUARTER
FINANCIAL REPORT
DECEMBER 31, 2019

FY 2020 FY 2020 % %
100  GENERAL FUND - BUDGET ACTUAL  EXPENDED UNENCUMBERED
DEPT# EXPENDITURES

3000  APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY-
65 572030 DEPT OF FAMILY AND CHILDRENS SERVICES 3 10,375 5 5,188 S0.0% 50.0%
66 572060 CONSERVATION 5 3,000 % 1,500 S0.0% 50.0%
67 572070 JC BOARD DF EDUCATION s 24,000 % 14,451  42.5% 57.5%
68 572080 PUTNAM-JASPER SUPPORT SERVICES 3 5,760 & 2,880  50.0% 50.0%
69 572100 UNCLE REMUS LIBRARY $ 100,043 5 50,022  50.0% 50.0%
70 572101 UNCLE REMUS UBRARY - 2% LOST [5 12,942 $ 6,034  46.6% 53.4%
71 57211 GA FORESTRY 5 15,876 5 7,938  50.0% 50,0%
72 572180 FAMILY CONNECTION 5 §500 $ 4,350 50.0% 50.0%
73 572190 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 3 38400 5 19,200  50.0% 50,0%
74 572200 FOUR COUNTY DEV AUTHORITY 5 - % -
75 573000 ICSWA 5 42,900 S 42,900 100.0% 0.0%
76 579000 CONTINGENCY & PAYROLL DONTINGENCY $ - 8 -
Iy 579200 911 AUTH PAYROLL CONTINGENCY S - 5 -
78 TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS/CONTINGENCY & 271,796 5 154,362 56.8% 43.2%

950  COMPONENT UNITS-
74 611200 JASPER COUNTY HEAETH DEPARTMENT S 54,967 % 27,483 50.0% 50.0%
80 611300 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY § 107,513 $ 53,757  50.0% 50.0%
81 $11400 EZ11JOINT COUNTY AUTHORITY s 362715 S 181,358  50.0% 50.0%
a2 612500 TRANSFER TO SENIOR CENTER S - 5 -
a3 612540 TRANSFER TO LANDFILL 5 150,063 % 75,032  S0.0% 50.0%
84 618000 TRANSFER FROM CURBSIDE s {14,102} 5 (7,051) 50.0% 50.0%
B5 TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS ¢  B61,156 S 330,578 50.0% 50.0%
BG CAPITAL TRAMSFER 5 03663 5 - 0.0% 10C.0%




Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Board of Commissioners
Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: Capital Improvements Element and STWP Annual Update for FY 2019 - Adoption

Summary:

Jasper County’s 2019 Capital Improvements Element and STWP Annual Update have been approved by
the Department of Community Affairs.

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners needs to formally adopt the 2019 Capital Improvements
Element and STWP Annual Update in order to maintain compliant status with the DCA.

Background:
In 1989, The Georgia General Assembly enacted House Bill 215, the Georgia Planning Act that requires

all local govemments to prepare a comprehensive plan and adopt an annuval update of the Capital
Improvements Element and STWP.

Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Motion to adopt the 2019 Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program Annual Update
as presented.



Carl Pennanmon
Bruee Henry
Don Jernigan
Geralid Stunkel
Doug Luke

Board of Commissioners
of Jasper County

Courthouse
126 Wesl Greene Street, Suite 18
Monticello, GA 31064
Phone (706)468-4900  Fax (706)468-4942

October 22, 2019

To:

Stephen lagues
Planning & Govt Services
Northeast Georgia Regional Commission

Mr. Devine.

Please [ind enclosed the following documents for your review.

Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element lor FY 2019
Short Term Work Program lor I'Y 2020 - FFY 2024

Public Nolices

Jasper County BOC Resolution

Please let me know il you need any additional information.

Thank vou,

Mok ok

Mike Benton
County Manager
Jasper County Board of Commissioners

Mike Benton
County Nanager



Public Facliity
Allocation Percentage
Service Area

Impact Fee Balance:
6/30/2018

Impacet Fees Callectad:
7/1/2018 thru 6/30/2019

Accrued Interest
Subtoral: Fee Arcounts

Impact Fees Refunds
Expenditures
Re-Allocation - {see note 1)
Impact Fes Balance:
&6/30/2019

Impact Fees Encumbered

{nate 1)
Board of Commissioners Impact Fee Review

Jasper County BOC

Impaet Fee Fund
Annual impact Fee Financial Report
Fiseal Year 2019
Library Parks Fire Jail Sheriff E911 Admin Total
29 0% 19% 17% 22% i8% % 100%
Countywide Countywide Countywide Countywide Countywide Countywide
49.134.18 55,518.73 10,853.36 83,497.46 1782192 2,521.38 771288 231,488.51
2,230.25 22,302.54 21,187.41 18,957.16 2453279 2007229 2,230.25 111,512,700
4,73 47.28 44,91 40.1% 5201 42.55 £.73 236.29
51,369.16 B82,268.55 32,085.69 101,494.81 42,416.72 22.636.22 9594786 343,290
.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00
(19,051.81) {19,051.51)
(25,834.01) (17,435,117} 2950608 (47,386.3%)  28,900.06 35,712,868 (3,464.52) 0.00
6,383,349 54,833,494 61,593.77 55,108.43 71,316.78 5B,350.10 6,483.34 1324,167.19
0 1} 0 0 4 o o LY



Jasper County Board of Commlssioners

Repart of Accomplishments
Impect Fees
Capital Improvements Project Update
FY 2015 - 2015
Actual Caost of
Project Descrigtion  Start Date End Data Projoct Furiding Saurces _ Funding Percentage StatusfRemarks

Library. . A . i - ] . .

Crculation Materizls 172014 | 6/30/2015 3.B16.00 Impact Faas 100% Uncle Remus Regional Library System

Clrculation Materlals | 77i/2018 | 6/30/2016 17,381.00 Impact Faas 100% Uncle Ramus Regional Library System

Clrculation Materals 7/if2016 | &/30/2017 14,604.00 Impact Faes 100% Unele Remus Reglonal Library Systam

Chreulation Matarials /112018 | 6302019 19,051.81 Impast Feas LO0% Unde Remus Regional Library Systom
Library Total . | 54,8528 : . . R - I L
Parks & Recraation ) T T ) ) ; :

| ] ] | | ]

Parks & Recreation Total N - :

Fire Statlon #3

Training Aray,

Classroom, Office /2015 | 6/30/2016 28.978.00 [mpact Faas 100% Compieted 2/12/2016

{Bulldout

Command, Resewse and | 7/1/2016 | 6/30/20017 29,515.00 Impact Feas 100% Stpport Fire Resoup

ALS Response Vehide

New 91] Towar

Arttehings B L2017 | 61042018 585891 Impact Fees 0% Support 511 Communication

Equipment
Fire Total: . .- ' ‘P BA7ELO01 & - . .
[Jail 1 i i

- [ ] | | | [
Jall ol ; R S 1
Sharff - | - T T

Sharff Tokyl .~ - : N




E-811

Hew 911 Tower
Antennas & 72017 | 530 2018 5,285.60 Impact Fees 100% Imprave 911 Communlcation
__IEquipment
E-811 Total 1 528560 |
JAdmin ;
BOC Mesting Room
Equipment, Computer,{ 77172015 | 6/30/2015 1,951.00 Impact Feas 100% Completed 5/12/2016
Frajoctor
[Admin Total NI 1,95140 -
Report of Accomplishments-Total | 126,851.32 ©




Jasper County Board of Commissioners - Impact Fee Capital Improvement Project List

FY 2020 - 2024

Public Facility Service Aren Project Start | Froject End | Estimated Cost of |Responsible Partios Funding Funding Froject Description Status/Remarks
Dato Date Project Sources Percentage
Jaaper County
Library County Wide 2020 2024 12,300 BOC, Uncle Remus | Impact Fees 100% e ool
Library Board ticidl
Multi-Purpese Building,
Farks & Recreation County Wide 2020 2024 123,400 Jasper County BOC| Impact Fees 100% Multi-Use Recreation
Finlts
Fire Station, Fire
Fighting Equipment,
Fira County Wide 2020 2024 117,200 Jaspar County BOC| Impact Fees 100% Emergency Safoty
Equipment, Extrication
Equlpment
Jail Confinement
Jail County Wide 2020 2024 104,900 Jasper County BOC| Impact Fees 100% Expansion and Addition,
Security Automation
Shernff Office
Administratien
700 G BOC| |
Sheriff County Wide 2020 2024 438, Jasper County BOC|  Impact Fecs 100% Runovalion and
Expanzion
Radio Communication
E911 County Wide 2020 2024 114,100 Jasper County BOC| |mpact Fees 100% Relocation, Mextgen
Tolaphone System
Administrative
Administration County Wide 2020 2024 12,200 Jazper County BOC| Impact Feas 100% Equipment, Computers,
Manitors

616,800




Jasper County Board of Commissioners
Short Term Work Program = Jasper County, GA

[improvemeants and efficiencios

Council

Countywide
FY 2020 - 2024
Project Description gﬁzf:; 2;010;::,;:;{::; Cost Estimate Rosponsible Party Funding Source Motes
Perform water and savrer facility upgrades and L
replacements. and provide exlensions {o plannad 2017 2024 $5.000.000 Wﬁ;g rg;:er GhEa, GLE::; A,
davelopmenis.
Conlinue o provide private curbside collection of 2017 2024 $776,000 Annually BOC, Mm!llﬂ?l[n City Usar Faes Conlining
solid waste. ' Council
Increase public education and awaranass EOC, Monticello City
fasN ey ieyaitey D wisW Lamkichon = 2017 2024 $2.000 Annually Council. Shady Dale City Local / State
examing feasibiily of esinblishing additional Couneil
recycling faciiies as needed
= SPLOST, Granis, Impact| Splost Referend
Construct new Recreation Mulfl-purpose Facility 2020 2024 51.3M BOC Feas. Local P Euwmbe:z:‘l‘;m
implemenl Recrealion improvement projecls hased BOC, Monticallo City SPLOST. DNR. DCA
on County and Cifles' parks and recrealion plans 2017 2024 Project Dependent Council, Shady Dale Cily t’wm i d Continuing
Council 2
Addllion and Renovalion to Sheriffs Administrative SPLOST, Granls, Impact] Splest Referendum
Office Space A0 ALl SZAM e Feas, Local Movembear 2017
Jail Confinement Expansion and Addifion, Security SPLOST, Granis. Impaci
Automation NG e e s Fees. Local
\ehicle Rotation Plan for structured replacement of Varles with lease, cash = :
Sheriffe Palral Vehicles 2014 2024 purchase program aa0 SPLOST, Local Coninng
Z o
Replace Generator - Jall. Sheriff's Office, 811 2020 2024 570,000 86c SPLOST. Lacal
Center, Fusl Pumps
Pave and rapair roads annually o include Splost Referendum
utilization of outside contractors as well as County 2017 2024 51,000,000 Annually BOC LMIG, SPLOST, Loeal | Movember 2047,
PV staff. Conlinuing
L , Menlicella Cit
Procure Roads and Bridgas Reclamation, 2018 2024 Based on specific Cuau?‘rgl Shady Dalg gl'f}' SPLOST Lacal
Renovation & Mainlenance equipment equipment : Couneil H
Fira Stations, Fire Rescue Equipment SPLOET. | &t F
Replacement Plan - Ambulances, Engings, 2017 2024 Baszed on specific project BOC L;;:;‘ o Continuing
Tankers, Safetly Equinmen!
Radio Communication Relocation, Nexiaen " : SPLOST, Impact Fees,
Telaphcna Systam 2020 2024 Based on specific project BOC Liseal
Implament Disaster Preparedness Plan that
addresses Continuity of Operations and 2018 2024 50 BOC A Cantinuing
Cperationn) Redundancy
i 5 BOC, Monficelly City
Reiniop Qs @b Mustidiuol Govemals for 2017 2024 50 Council, Shady Dale Gity NIA Gentinuing




FY Year

Projected FY Year

agencies and inlerstals clearinohouses

Projoct Doscription Initiated |of  Gomplotion Cost Estimate Responsible Party Funding Source Notes
Raview and update Jasper County's Cade af 2020 2024 To be Determined BOC Local
Ordinances
BOC, Monticelle City
Coundil, Shady Dale City
= Council, COC,
gn:ome ‘l{”“'gr’““’d Sroadband Ready 2020 2024 To be Determined Development Authority of | Local, State and Fedaral
DR Jasper County, Four
County Developmant
Autharity, DCA. NEGRC
Create a plan for stralegic property acquisition and BOC, Monticells Gity
developmant, polentially thru a Land Bank 2020 2024 To be Delermined Coundl, Shady Dale City Lecal
Authority Coungil, DAJC, DDA
Development Authority of
Jasper Caunly, Board aof
Promote job-training efloris from local and regional o ¢ Education, Downtown TP
phi 2017 2024 Veries Annually Deveiopment Aulnarity, Local, State and Federal Conlinuing
Piedmoni & Shiloh
Academy
Foster cooperative relationship among local
governmen! entities, EDA, DDA, SCTC, tha COC,
the BOE, and privale businesses and schools to 2017 2024 3D Chamber of Commerce MR Conlinuing
manitor labor force conditions and needs.
Study local economic characleristics and : :
et : Development Autharity of | Developmen! Aulhorily of | Devalopment Authority .
4
conditions lo address potential for econorhic a7 202 Jasper Gounty Budget Jasper Gounty of Jasper County Budget Cantinuing
diversification.
Chamber of Commerca Chamber of Commerce
Budga!, Davelopment S:irf;hi;:; F:&”;gﬁ:nzf Budgel, Development
Pariclpate in multl-jurlsdictional regional tourism 5017 5024 Authority of Jasper County -Japspﬂr County ¥ Authaority of Jasper Gk
planning eflors Budge!, Downtown Diwinlcwn DeuElap;nenl County Budget,
Development Authority Autharit Dawntown Davelopmant
Budget iy Authority Budgel
Development Autharily of
Jasper Caunty,
Utilize he Future Land Use map lo coordinale new Downlown Devalopmenl
econamic develapmant in appropriata araa 2017 2024 50 Autharity, United Slates MiA Caontinuing
serviced by necassary faciliies and services Forasl Service,
Deparimant of Nalural
Resources
Actively promate and markel Jasper Counly's
economic resaurces through various state 2017 2024 Chu.mbﬂég;gc;mmcrm Chamber of Commerce MIA Continuing




Council

5 ) FY Year |Projected FY Year) :
Project Description Initiated |of  Gompistion Cost Estimate Responsible Party Funding Source Motes
Chamber of Commerce Chamber of C - Chamber of Commerce
Budgat, Dewntown Dwnln\:\rnuﬂe:;?;n rzi'l Budgal, Dovwnlawn
Seek ways to reduce the amount of retall dollars Development Authority bk Development Authority —
_ 20T 2024 Authority, Develapment Cantiruing
spent oulside the caunty, Budge!, Developmant Addhiority of lsspar Budget, Devalopment
Authority of Jasper County Counl Authority of Jasper
Budget ¥ County Budge?
BOC, Monticello City
Council, Shady Dale City
Conlinue to invast in regional economic 2017 024 Viarias Cnundl._l:lauelnprnem Ll Continuing
developmenl inlliatives. Authority of Jasper
Coaunty, Four County
Davalapmen! Authorily
Create additional Industrial Parks as neaded o 3 2 z Devalopmeni Authority of
17 2024 Wi rding b ct Slate, Fedaral
suppori Economic Development Efforis 20 ARES- BOEURIING RL RS Jasper Counly AT R
Encourage rasidential devalopment thal conserves
open space and sustains rural character in " | Planni ) A
seeordance with the Future Land Uss Plan, 2R e $0 Local. Planning & Zoning
Hozt a housing fair with available resources from BOC. Monticello City
various organizations. realtors, banks and others Council, Shady Dale City
2020 2024 To be Delermined Council, Housing Local
Aulharity, DCA
VWhen applicable, encourage denser residential
develaprmient thal fs with infrasiructure expansion 2017 2024 50 Local: Planning & Zodil NIA
capabilifies in accordance with the Future Land r i ing ng
Use Plan.
; . BOC, Monticello Cit
Develop 8 strategic plan to work with neighborhood ¥
. SRR Council, Shady Dale City
greups to moniler, improve, suppord and maintoin 2020 2024 50 ! ¥ A
Y . Council, Neighborhood
exisiing neighborhoods. Groups
Pursue Georgia Initlative far Community Housing BOC. Monti :
btz - . Monticella City
Pragram !o :naspsil ill"l mslde:ﬂ_lnl araa improvament 2017 2024 Varias Coundil, Shady Dale City CDBG, HUD, USDA
and consider additional public housing Rural Cevelopment
Council
Ulilize the Futu:.'e Land Usa Map Lolcunrdmate new 2017 2024 50 Lecal MIA
development with the Comprehensive Flan.
Address the Future Land Use Map overy two years
o ensure it reflects prevailing development 2017 2022 S50 Losal MiA Continuing
pallems.
) . Chamber of Cammerce
Develop a countywide tourism Plan. 2017 2024 Chambar ol Commarce Local Continuing
Budgel
BOC. Monticello City
Develop a Counlywide greenwaysitrails plan 2020 2024 To be Determined Council, Shady Dale Cily Local, DNR




JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION No. — 2019.10.07

Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program lor FY 2019

WHEREAS, the lasper County Board of Commissioners has prepared an annual update to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program for FY 2019: und

WHEREAS, the annual updates of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work
Propram wore prepared in accordanee with the Development lmpact Fee Compliance
Requirements established by the Georgia Department of Community Affairs, and a Public Hearing
was held an October 7. 2019 at the Jasper County Courthouse, Suite 16, in Monticello, Georgia:

BEIT THEREFORE RESOLVED. thal the Jasper County Board o Commissioners does hereby
submit the annual updates ol the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program
(o the Northeust Georgin Regional Commission for review, as per the requirements ol the Georgia
Planning Act of 1989,

Adopted this j_dﬂ_"-' ul'_ﬂr_{rzb_e’f:.iﬂ 9

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

ByY:

=
Carl Pennamon, Charr Tn

ATTEST:

Sharg Robinson, (‘:-:J, nty Clerk




Public Notice

The Jasper County Board of Commissioners will conduct a Public Hearing on the following items on October 7, 2018

beginning at 6:00 P.M. in the Commissioner's Meeting Room, Suite 18, located in the Courthouse at 126 W, Greene
Street, Monticello, GA 31064,

A Public Hearing will be held for an update of the FY 2019 Capital Improvements Element (CIE) and the Short
Term Work Program (STWP) of Jasper County’s Development Impact Fee Program as required annually by the
Department of Community Affairs.

The public is invited to attend and provide comments and suggestions on the update to the CIE and STWP,

A copy of the draft of the updated FY 2018 CIE and STWP can be viewed or oblained during normal business hours, M-F
8 a.m.-5 p.m., at the BOC Cffice, Suite 18, at the Courthouse, obtained by email at mbenton@jaspercountyga.org or by
calling the Courthouse at 706-468-4200,



RESOLUTION - 2020.02.03
Jasper County’s Capital Improvements Element and STWP Annual Update — 2019

WHEREAS, the 1989 Georgia General Assembly enacted House Bill 215, the Georgia
Planning Act, Requiring all local governments to prepare a comprehensive plan. in accordance
with the Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures promulgated by the Georgia Department
of Community Affairs; and

WHEREAS, the annual update of the Capital Improvements Element and Short Term
Work Program for Jasper County, Georgia for 2019 was prepared in accordance with the
Minimum Planning Standards and Procedures established by the Georgia Department of
Community AfTairs;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by Jasper County that the Capital
Improvements Element and Short Term Work Program for Jasper County, Georgia for 2019 as
approved by the Geotgia Department of Community Affairs is hereby adopted, and furthermore,
that the Northeast Georgia Regicnal Commission shall be notified of said adoption within seven
(7) days of the adoption of this resclution.

opted this 3rd day of Februar 0.

JASPER COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BY:

Chairman

ATTEST:

Sharon Robinson, County Clerk



Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC
Department: Elections
Date: February 3, 2020

Subject: Jasper County Voter Precinct Locations Required Electrical Upgrades - Quotes

Summary:

Per the Jasper County Elections Office, Jasper County BOC Staff requested local electrical contractors
to provide quotes to upgrade Jasper County’s three voting precinets. Each contractor independently
inspected the three locations based on criteria provided by the Office of the Georgia Secretary of State.

Two quotes were received.

Blue Bird Electric  $9650.00
Yoder Electnic £10,141.07

The Office of the Secretary of State received federal funds to be provided to counties as a
reimbursement grant with certain rules and guidelines for grant assistance.

The Jasper County Elections Staff confirmed with the Office of the Secretary of State that Jasper
County’s required electrical upgrade does qualify under the grant guidelines at a reimbursement ratio of
1 to 1. The maximum grant reimbursement related to electrical upgrades is $10,000.00. The grant

program includes other types of expenditures with different reimbursement ratios. The overall grant
maximum reimbursement including all types of expenditures is $15,000.00,

Background:

The 2019 Georgia General Assembly passed HB 316 requiring a new statewide voting system for all
Georgia counties. The State is providing the new voting equipment.

The new voting equipment has placed a demand for many counties to make ceriain improvements.
One such demand is the electrical capacity to provide electric power to the new equipment.

Cost:

Based on award and grant reimbursement.

Recommended Motion:
Board Discretion



SECURE
THEYOTE

GEORGIA SECRETARY OF STATE
SECURE THE VOTE/HAVA Grant Directions

Overview:

In the 2019 regular session, the Georgia Legislature passed HB316 and approved bond funding of up to $150
million to provide for a new verifiable paper ballot Statewide Voting System (SVS) for all counties in the state.
Also, in 2018, Georgia received funds from the Help America Vote Act (HAVA), some of which Secretary
Raffensperger has authorized for direct grants to counties. These grants will be for the purpose of bolstering
cyber and physical election systems security, making polling places and voting more accessible, and providing
for general purposes of implementing the new SVS.

Reimbursement Grant:

To receive the funds the county must (1) have expended the monies to be reimbursed, (2) provide
documentation of the spend, including narrative and receipts and (3) assure the request satisfies the
requirements under HAVA,

Grant Types and Levels:

There are three available programs for the grant reimbursement: Security (both physical and cyber) such
cameras and access control; Accessibility (ADA) such as enhanced wheelchair access or touchscreen mounts to
lower to wheelchair level; and General Implementation, such as shelving, tables, booths, etc. Both Security
and Accessibility will be reimbursed at 3 to 1 up to $15,000, while General Implementation will be reimbursed
at a rate of 1 to 1 up to $10,000. No grants will be made for consumables. Grants are to be made for
expenditures for items that will be used in multiple elections. All grant decisions will be solely at the
Secretary’s discretion.

Application Process and Deadlines:

Applications for grants must be submitted with required documentation to the Georgia Secretary of State’s
Office during the grant peried. The grant application period opens January 1, 2020, and the period will remain
open until April 30, 2020. The Secretary of State will have sole discretion on the awarding of grants.

Grant Application Checklist:

Please review the following requirements and indicate the item’s completion by checking the boxes below:
[0 Name of the county;

[0 Amount of the grant requested;

O Use of funds, including type of equipment, software, construction and quantity (if applicable);

[0 Notation of which program is being requested: Security, Accessibility, and/or General Implementation;
L Narrative explanation of what was purchased;

[0 Attached receipts to show proof of expenditure;

O Signature and attestation of the grant reguestor; and

[ Date of the application.

Questions & Comments:
Questions and comments concerning this program should be submitted to: STV Grants c/o Elections Division,
2 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, Suite 802, West Tower, Atlanta, GA 30334, email at grants@sos.ga.gov.

2 MARTIN LUTHER KING IR DRIVE, SULTE 802 WEST TOWER | ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334 | 470.312.2635
SecureVoteGA.cam



Blue Bird Electric Inc.

P.O. Box 150
Maonticello, GA 31064
706-468-2370

FAX 706-468-6540

NAME / ADDRESS

Jesper County Commissianers
Monticalla, GA

Estimate

DATE

ESTIMATE NO.

113172010

2005-512

PROJECT

Valing Equipment Power

SCOPE OFWORK

COST Ty TOTAL

Provide power connections and circuit to new voting equipment as outlined in the
Democracy Suite Image Cast Elecirical Connection Guidelines

COURTHOUSE:

Early voting room:
Provide (5) dedicaled 20 amp, 120 volt circuits,

ICX confipurations.

Main viling room:

Provide {5) dedicated Z0ramp, 120 volt circuits.

Provide 20 amp power $trip with cach circuit to supply power to 2 maximum of (4}
ICX configurations.

Provide {2) mccplacles in office area far peneral porpose use

Lab# circuits in panel

FIRE STAT]ON (JACKSON LAKE RD)

Provide (1) dedicated eireuil for heaters

Provide (4) dedicaled 20 smp, 120 voli circuils.

Provids 20 amp power sirip with 2ech clrcuit 10 supply power 10 & maximum of (4)
[CX configorations.

Lift rental far high ceiling installation

Labe civewits in panel

FIRE STATION, SHADY DALE

Secure existing circuits (14) from main beamn to floor using 3/4" melal unistrut
Label circuits in panel

Provide 20 amp power sirip with each cirtuil to supply power to 8 maximum of (4) |

Provide (2) power pole in center aréa adjacent 1o existing column for (2) of the cnrw;ts

517500

3,200.00

1.273.00

317500

3,200.00

1,27500

Thank you For the oppartunicy to bid this work

TOTAL

18.650.0D




Yoder Electric E Stimate
484 Seven Island Rd
Monticello, GA 31064 Date Estimate #
1/27/2020 4493
Mame [ Address

Jasper Co. BOC

Hwy 212W

Muenticello, Sa 310484

Project
Valing Upgrades
Dascriplion Cosli Total
This is & NTE price !
Wyall Precinct
Mount Receptacles 12 unistngt Frame 10 5000 50000
Jackson Lake Precin
Add Queletz and circuits 12 125.00 1,5060.00
Coarthoise
Siemens Feeder Disconnect Bucket 2004 1 64128 64125
200 Amp Bolt in Panel MLD 1 69120 49120
B 120 2041 Type BL Siemans Boll-in in 14,094 2252
X 152 EMT Conduil 30 4.698 140,94
2 112" 55 Conntctor 2 10,455 ngi
1 1/2% 55 Coupling & 119 .
3/0 THHN 120 4.86 58320
#5 Green THHR CU 30 0.B&l 1583
4 EMT 400 £.5062% 202530
347 85 Coupling EMT 30 0342 17.10
4" 55 Conn EMT & 0.36 576
#12 Black THHN 800 0.I6709 133.67
#12 THHN Red 5TR LI 0.16709 113.67
212 BLU THHN 200 016709 133.67
#12 WHT THHN 00 0. 14709 133.67
#12 GRN THHN 400 0. L6708 46.83
204 Duplex Recepl L] 23875 47.7F
x4 Raised Cover plil 11517 T0.54
Wircmold Conduil, baxes and fillings I | 50.00 150.00
Labor { ManHaurs) 40 7500 4,500.00
Total

£10,141.07




Agenda Request — Jasper County BOC

Department: Board of Commissioners

Date: February 3, 2020
Subject: Work Sessions Prior to Board Appoeintments
Summary:

Discussion regarding conducting work sessions prior to appointing board members to the fifleen
different boards that the Jasper County BOC appoints members to.

Background:

Jasper County BOC is responsible for appointing board members to fifteen different boards representing
various Jasper County services.

Cost:

None

Recommended Motion:

Board Discretion



